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PART I.
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Dorchester Minerals, L.P. is a publicly traded Dedee limited partnership that commenced operationdanuary 31, 2003, upon the combination of
Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., Republic Royalty Compdn#,. and Spinnaker Royalty Company, L.P. Dorchiddtegoton was a publicly traded Texas
limited partnership, and Republic and Spinnakerewrivate Texas limited partnerships. Our commadtsware listed on the NASDAQ Global Select
Market. American Stock Transfer & Trust Compangus registrar and transfer agent and its addressed@phone number is 6201 15th Avenue,
Brooklyn, NY 11219, (800) 937-5449. Our executifices are located at 3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, SR, Ballas, Texas, 75219-4541, and our
telephone number is (214) 58300. We have established an Internet website at.dmulp.net that contains the last annual meetieggmtation and a lir
to the NASDAQ website. You may obtain all currdfib@is free of charge at our website. We will prvielectronic or paper copies of our annual report
on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, cotrreports on Form 8-K and amendments to thosetsefied or furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SECfee of charge upon written request at our exeeutitices. In this report, the term "Partnershas'well as the terms "us
"our," "we," and "its" are sometimes used as akibted references to Dorchester Minerals, L.P.fitseDorchester Minerals, L.P. and its related teggi

Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals Managetai@, which is managed by its general partnercBester Minerals Management GP LLC. £
result, the Board of Managers of Dorchester Mireekdhnagement GP LLC exercises effective contrausfPartnership. In this report, the term "general
partner” is used as an abbreviated reference toh@ster Minerals Management LP. Our general pastisercontrols and owns, directly and indirectly, a
of the partnership interests in Dorchester Mine@jerating LP and its general partner. Dorchesieehlls Operating LP owns working interests and
other properties underlying our Net Profits Intésdsr “NPIs”), provides day-to-day operational auiministrative services to us and our generahpart
and is the employer of all the employees who perfsuch services. In this report, the term "opegagiartnership” is used as an abbreviated refertence
Dorchester Minerals Operating LP.

Our general partner and the operating partnerskipalaware limited partnerships, and the genexghprs of their general partners are Delaware
limited liability companies. These entities and Bartnership were initially formed in December 2@®tonnection with the combination. Our wholly
owned subsidiary, Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma héPits general partner are Oklahoma entities tbaiiged our wholly owned acquisition subsidiary
and its general partner by merger on December@®19.20n March 31, 2010, we formed a new subsidemg,it acquired all of the outstanding
partnership interests in Maecenas Minerals LLPexa$ limited liability partnership.

Our business may be described as the acquisitamership and administration of Royalty Propertied AlPIs. The Royalty Properties consist of
producing and nonproducing mineral, royalty, owding royalty, net profits, and leasehold interéstated in 574 counties and parishes in 25 states.
NPIs represent net profits overriding royalty iess in various properties owned by the operatarthprship

Our partnership agreement requires that we dig&iquarterly an amount equal to all funds that @eeive from the Royalty Properties and the NPIs
less certain expenses and reasonable reserves.

Our partnership agreement allows us to grow by isioguadditional oil and natural gas propertiedjeuat to the limitations described below. The
approval of the holders of a majority of our outstiag common units is required for our generalrgarto cause us to acquire or obtain any oil anarak
gas property interest, unless the acquisition msptementary to our business and is made either:

e in exchange for our limited partner interests|uding common units, not exceeding 20% of the comumits outstanding after issuance; or

e in exchange for cash, if the aggregate cost gfamyuisitions made for cash during the twelventh period ending on the first to occur of
execution of a definitive agreement for the acdjaisior its consummation is no more than 10% of aggregate cash distributions for the
most recent fiscal quarters.

Unless otherwise approved by the holders of a ritgjof our common units, in the event that we aogpiroperties for a combination of cash and
limited partner interests, including common un(isthe cash component of the acquisition constitemanust be equal to or less than 5% of the agdeeg
cash distributions made by our Partnership foffdlie most recent quarters and (ii) the amountroftéd partnership interests, including common ymits
be issued in such acquisition, after giving effecsuch issuance, shall not exceed 10% of the camunits outstanding.




Credit Facilities and Financing Plans

We do not have a credit facility in place, nor de anticipate doing so. We do not anticipate inograny debt, other than trade debt incurred in the
ordinary course of our business. Our partnershipeagent prohibits us from incurring indebtednetiseiothan trade payables, (i) in excess of $50i000
the aggregate at any given time; or (ii) which vebecbnstitute "acquisition indebtedness” (as definggection 514 of the Internal Revenue Code 06198
as amended), in order to avoid unrelated busimesble income for federal income tax purposes. \&g fimance any growth of our business through
acquisitions of oil and natural gas propertiesdsyiing additional limited partnership interestsvith cash, subject to the limits described abowdiarour
partnership agreement.

Under our partnership agreement, we may also fmanc growth through the issuance of additionalrngaiship securities, including options, rights,
warrants and appreciation rights with respect tngaship securities from time to time in exchafayethe consideration and on the terms and conitio
established by our general partner in its soleréigm. However, we may not issue limited partnigréhterests that would represent over 20% of the
outstanding limited partnership interests immedjaaéter giving effect to such issuance or that lddwave greater rights or powers than our commaits
without the approval of the holders of a majorityoar outstanding common units. Except in connectiith qualifying acquisitions, we do not currently
anticipate issuing additional partnership secigitid’e have an effective registration statementa@mFS-4 registering 5,000,000 common units that may
be offered and issued by the Partnership from toriene in connection with asset acquisitions dreotbusiness combination transactions. At present,
2,565,000 units remain available.

Regulation
Many aspects of the production, pricing and markgtif crude oil and natural gas are regulated dgrid and state agencies. Legislation affecting the
oil and natural gas industry is under constantew\fior amendment or expansion, which frequentlydases the regulatory burden on affected memb

the industry.

Exploration and production operations are subjetrious types of regulation at the federal, séaie local levels. Such regulation includes:

permits for the drilling of wells;

e  bonding requirements in order to drill or cgie wells;

e the location and number of wells;

e the method of drilling and completing wells;

e the surface use and restoration of propeues which wells are drilled;

e the plugging and abandonment of wells;

e numerous federal and state safety requiresnent

e environmental requirements;

e  property taxes and severance taxes; and

e  specific state and federal income tax prowisi

Oil and natural gas operations are also subjecaious conservation laws and regulations. Thegelagons govern the size of drilling and spacing
units or proration units and the density of wdilattmay be drilled and the unitization or poolifigib and natural gas properties. In addition, estat
conservation laws establish a maximum allowablelpetion from oil and natural gas wells. These dtates also generally prohibit the venting or flarin
of natural gas and impose certain requirementgdegathe ratability of production. These regulataan limit the amount of oil and natural gas that
operators of our properties can produce.

The transportation of oil and natural gas aftee §8i operators of our properties is sometimes stibjeregulation by state authorities. The intgesta
transportation of oil and natural gas is subjedetteral governmental regulation, including regolaof tariffs and various other matters, primablythe
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Customers and Pricing
The pricing of oil and natural gas sales is pritlgatetermined by supply and demand in the markegpéand can fluctuate considerably. As a royalty

owner and non-operator, we have extremely limitgkss to timely information, involvement, and ogieral control over the volumes of oil and natural
gas produced and sold and the terms and conditiomghich such volumes are marketed and sold.






Through October 2014, the operating partnershig smist of its Oklahoma Hugoton field natural gasdpiction to a Williams entity (WPX Energy
Marketing, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of WPX &gy, Inc.) on a daily market price basis. BegigrimNovember 2014, DCP Midstream, LP
became the purchaser of such gas on a similar tanike basis. DCP Midstream, LP has also beeprbesssor of such gas. Both the purchase and
processing agreements will expire at the end 062Uhe operating partnership has reviewed alteraaths purchasers. We believe that the loss of DCP
Midstream, LP or any single customer would not hawveaterial adverse effect on us due to the avliijabf alternative purchasers.

Competition

The energy industry in which we compete is subjieaitense competition among many companies, lzotet and smaller than we are, many of
which have financial and other resources greatar e have.

Business Opportunities Agreement

Pursuant to a business opportunities agreementgomrour general partner, the general partneuofeneral partner, the owners of the general
partner of our general partner (the “GP Partiesiy, in their individual capacities as officerdtod general partner of our general partner, Will@asey
McManemin, James E. Raley and H.C. Allen, Jr., eechagreed that, except with the consent of ouergépartner, which it may withhold in its sole
discretion, we will not engage in any businesspasimitted by our partnership agreement, and wehaille no interest or expectancy in any business
opportunity that does not consist exclusively & ¢l and natural gas business within a desigrateal that includes portions of Texas County, Okizéno
and Stevens County, Kansas. All opportunities @natoutside the designated area or are not oihahdal gas business activities are called renalnce
opportunities.

The parties also have agreed that, as long a<tivitias of the general partner, the GP Partigbtheir affiliates or manager designees are coeduct
in accordance with specified standards, or areusced opportunities:

e our general partner, the GP Parties and theliatdls or the manager designees will not be piitgdifrom engaging in the oil and natural gas
business or any other business, even if such gcisvin direct or indirect competition with our §iness activities;

e affiliates of our general partner, the GP Paied their affiliates and the manager designedswilhave to offer us any business opportunity;

e we will have no interest or expectancy in any besinopportunity pursued by affiliates of our geheaatner, the GP Parties or their affiliates
the manager designees; and

e we waive any claim that any business opportymisued by our general partner, the GP Partidsear affiliates and the manager designees
constitutes a corporate opportunity that shouldeHaeen presented to us.

The standards specified in the business opportsretireement generally provide that the GP Pantiddheir affiliates and manager designees must
conduct their business through the use of their pensonnel and assets and not with the use of ersppnel or assets of us, our general partner or
operating partnership. A manager designee or peesafia company in which any affiliate of our gealgoartner or any GP Party or their affiliates bas
interest or in which a manager designee is an gvdirerctor, manager, partner or employee (excapviio general partner and its general partner eid t
subsidiaries) is not allowed to usurp a busineg®dpnity solely for his or her personal benefit,gpposed to pursuing, for the benefit of the separ
party an opportunity in accordance with the spedifitandards.

In certain circumstances, if a GP Party or any iglidny thereof, any officer of the general partoéour general partner or any of their subsidiaraes
a manager of the general partner of our generagrathat is an affiliate of a GP Party signs allsig agreement to purchase oil and natural gaseste
excluding oil and natural gas working interestgntisuch party must notify us prior to the consunionatf the transactions so that we may determine
whether to pursue the purchase of the oil and abgiars interests directly from the seller. If werd pursue the purchase of the oil and natural gas
interests or fail to respond to the purchasingyfmrtotice within the provided time, the opportynitill also be considered a renounced opportunity.

In the event any GP Party or one of their subseBaacquires an oil and natural gas interest, @icguoil and natural gas working interests, in the
designated area, it will offer to sell these int¢sdo us within one month of completing the adtjais. This obligation also applies to any packageil
and natural gas interests, including oil and nhea working interests, if at least 20% of the axeage of the package is within the designateat ar
however, this obligation does not apply to intesgairchased in a transaction in which the proceddescribed above were applied and followed by the
applicable affiliate.

Operating Hazards and Uninsured Risks

Our operations do not directly involve the opemadicrisks and uncertainties associated with dglfior, and the production and transportation df, oi
and natural gas. However, we may be indirectlycii@ by the operational risks and uncertaintieedduy the operators of our properties, includireg th
operating partnership, whose operations may berraliyecurtailed, delayed or canceled as a resutiumerous factors, including:

e the presence of unanticipated pressure egutarities in formations;




° accidents;
e title problems;
e  weather conditions;

e compliance with governmental requirementst an

shortages or delays in the delivery of eqeptn

Also, the ability of the operators of our propestite market oil and natural gas production depemdsumerous factors, many of which are beyond
their control, including:

e  capacity and availability of oil and natugals systems and pipelines;

effect of federal and state production aadgportation regulations;

changes in supply and demand for oil andrabgas; and

e  creditworthiness of the purchasers of oil aatural gas.

The occurrence of an operational risk or unceryaimit materially impacts the operations of therafmgs of our properties could have a material
adverse effect on the amount that we receive im@ction with our interests in production from owoperties, which could have a material adverseceffe
on our financial condition or result of operations.

In accordance with customary industry practicespvantain insurance against some, but not allhefrisks to which our business exposes us. While
we believe that we are reasonably insured agdinsetrisks, the occurrence of an uninsured lodd ¢@ve a material adverse effect on our financial
condition or results of operations.

Employees

As of February 19, 2015, the operating partnerbhib 22 full-time employees in our Dallas, Texasceffind seven full-time employees in field
locations.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to Our Business
Our cash distributions are highly dependent oraaitl natural gas prices, which have historically beery volatile.
Our quarterly cash distributions depend signifigaah the prices realized from the sale of oil andparticular, natural gas. Historically, the metsk
for oil and natural gas have been volatile and n@yinue to be volatile in the future. Various tastthat are beyond our control will affect prioé®il
and natural gas, such as:

e the worldwide and domestic supplies of oil and redtgas;

e the ability of the members of the OrganizatiorPetfroleum Exporting Countries and others to aggreend maintain oil prices and production
controls;

e political instability or armed conflict in oil-pducing regions;
e the price and level of foreign imports;

e the level of consumer demand;

e the price and availability of alternative fuels;

e the availability of pipeline capacity;

e weather conditions;

e domestic and foreign governmental regulationstares; and

e the overall economic environment.



Lower oil and natural gas prices may reduce theusanof oil and natural gas that is economic to poadand may reduce our revenues and operating
income. The volatility of oil and natural gas paaeduces the accuracy of estimates of future diastibutions to unitholders.




We do not control operations and development oRinalty Properties or the properties underlying th Pls that the operating partnership does not
operate, which could impact the amount of our adistributions.

As the owner of a fractional undivided mineral oyalty interest, we do not control the developn@ithe Royalty or NPI properties or the volumes
of oil and natural gas produced from them, andaduility to influence development of nonproducingperties is severely limited. Also, since one af ou
stated business objectives is to avoid the gewoerafiunrelated business taxable income, we afgilited from participation in the development of ou
properties as a working interest or other experseihg owner. The decision to explore or devel@séhproperties, including infill drilling, exploran of
horizons deeper or shallower than the currentlglipeang intervals, and application of enhanced regptechniques will be made by the operator and
other working interest owners of each propertylgding our lessees) and may be influenced by fadteyond our control, including but not limitedaid
and natural gas prices, interest rates, budgetarsiderations and general industry and economiditions.

Our unitholders are not able to influence or cdritre operation or future development of the prpsrunderlying the NPIs. The operating
partnership is unable to influence significantlg tiperations or future development of propertiasitrdoes not operate. The operating partnergiptize
other current operators of the properties undeglyire NPIs are under no obligation to continue afey the underlying properties. The operating
partnership can sell any of the properties undeglyhe NPIs that it operates and relinquish thétylbd control or influence operations. Any suciesor
transfer must also simultaneously include the Nk corresponding price. Our unitholders do nwehhe right to replace an operator.

Our lease bonus revenue depends in significantqgrathe actions of third parties, which are outsideur control.

Significant portions of the Royalty Properties ardeased mineral interests. With limited exceptjors have the right to grant leases of these iss
to third parties. We anticipate receiving cash payts as bonus consideration for granting theseseasmost instances. Our ability to influencedhir
parties' decisions to become our lessees with cegpéhese nonproducing properties is severelitdiin and those decisions may be influenced byfact
beyond our control, including but not limited td and natural gas prices, interest rates, budgetamgiderations and general industry and economic
conditions.

The operating partnership may transfer or abandoopprties that are subject to the NPIs.

Our general partner, through the operating partigrsnay at any time transfer all or part of theperties underlying the NPIs. Our unitholders are
not entitled to vote on any transfer; however, smgh transfer must also simultaneously includeNiRés at a corresponding price.

The operating partnership or any transferee magddyaany well or property if it reasonably belietest the well or property can no longer produce
in commercially economic quantities. This couldufes termination of the NPIs relating to the abaned well.

Cash distributions are affected by production atttko costs, some of which are outside of our céntro

The cash available for distribution that comes fimm royalty and mineral interests, including thRI#) is directly affected by increases in productio
costs and other costs. Some of these costs alideuofour control, including costs of regulatopnpliance and severance and other similar taxémrOt
expenditures are dictated by business necessitl,asidrilling additional wells in response to thidling activity of others.

Our oil and natural gas reserves and the underlyangperties are depleting assets, and there arédiions on our ability to replace them.

Our revenues and distributions depend in largegrathe quantity of oil and natural gas producedfproperties in which we hold an interest. Over
time, all of our producing oil and natural gas pdjes will experience declines in production duelépletion of their oil and natural gas reseryairi¢h
the rates of decline varying by property. Replacgnoé reserves to maintain production levels reggiinaintenance, development or exploration projects
on existing properties, or the acquisition of aiddil properties.

The timing and size of maintenance, developmepkploration projects will depend on the marketgsiof oil and natural gas and on other factors
beyond our control. Many of the decisions regardinglementation of such projects, including drifjior exploration on any unleased and undeveloped
acreage, will be made by third parties. In addijtaevelopment possibilities by the operating padhig in the Hugoton field are limited by the deoyedd
nature of that field and by regulatory restrictions

Our ability to increase reserves through futureugitions is limited by restrictions on our usecash and limited partnership interests for acqaisst
and by our general partner's obligation to usesalbonable efforts such as NPIs to avoid unrelatsthess taxable income. In addition, the abilfty o
affiliates of our general partner to pursue busirgsportunities for their own accounts without ey them to us in certain circumstances may reduc
the acquisitions presented to us for consideration.




Drilling activities on our properties may not begaluctive, which could have an adverse effect ammdutesults of operations and financial condition.

The operating partnership may undertake drillinyés in limited circumstances on the propertigsgierlying the NPIs, and third parties may
undertake drilling activities on our other propesti Any increases in our reserves will come froohdlrilling activities or from acquisitions.

Drilling involves a wide variety of risks, includirthe risk that no commercially productive oil @tural gas reservoirs will be encountered. The cost
of drilling, completing and operating wells is oftancertain, and drilling operations may be delayedanceled as a result of a variety of factors,
including:

pressure or irregularities in formations;
equipment failures or accidents;

unexpected drilling conditions;

shortages or delays in the delivery of eq@pn
adverse weather conditions; and

disputes with drill-site owners.

Future drilling activities on our properties mayt be successful. If these activities are unsucakgbis failure could have an adverse effect on ou
future results of operations and financial conditim addition, under the terms of the NPIs, thetsof unsuccessful future drilling on the workinterest
properties that are subject to the NPIs will redaicmunts payable to us under the NPIs by 96.978tesk costs.

Our ability to identify and capitalize on acquisittis is limited by contractual provisions and subtitd competition.

Our partnership agreement limits our ability to@og) oil and natural gas properties in the futespecially for consideration other than our limited
partnership interests. Because of the limitatiansar use of cash for acquisitions and on ourtghili accumulate cash for acquisition purposesmag
be required to attempt to effect acquisitions witi limited partnership interests. However, seltd@rproperties we would like to acquire may be uling
to take our limited partnership interests in exdeafor properties.

Our partnership agreement obligates our genertigraio use all reasonable efforts to avoid geimgyatnrelated business taxable income.
Accordingly, to acquire working interests we wohlkave to arrange for them to be converted into @lieg royalty interests, net profits interests, or
another type of interest that does not generatelated business taxable income. Third parties nededs likely to deal with us than with a purchaser
which such a condition would not apply. These retsbns could prevent us from pursuing or complgtiusiness opportunities that might benefit us and
our unitholders, particularly unitholders who ao# tax-exempt investors.

The duty of affiliates of our general partner teg@nt acquisition opportunities to our Partnerghljnited, pursuant to the terms of the business
opportunities agreement. Accordingly, business dppdies that could potentially be pursued by ughthnot necessarily come to our attention, which
could limit our ability to pursue a business stygtef acquiring oil and natural gas properties.

We compete with other companies and producersciuisitions of oil and natural gas interests. Mahthese competitors have substantially greater
financial and other resources than we do.

Any future acquisitions will involve risks that tdadversely affect our business, which our unidkdd generally will not have the opportunity to
evaluate.

Our current strategy contemplates that we may ghosugh acquisitions and development of our undgesl property. We expect to participate in
discussions relating to potential acquisition angestment opportunities. If we consummate any it acquisitions and investments, our capitailirat
and results of operations may change significaathyl our unitholders will not have the opportuniyevaluate the economic, financial and other egiév
information that we will consider in connection wihe acquisition, unless the terms of the acqoisitequire approval of our unitholders. Additidgal
our unitholders will bear 100% of the dilution frassuing new common units while receiving essegt6% of the benefit as 4% of the benefit goes to
our general partner.

Acquisitions and business expansions involve nunterisks, including assimilation difficulties, unidiarity with new assets or new geographic
areas and the diversion of management's attentiom éther business concerns. In addition, the sscokany acquisition will depend on a number of
factors, including the ability to estimate acculyathe recoverable volumes of reserves, ratestafdéyproduction and future net revenues attribetédl
reserves and to assess possible environmentditieshiOur review and analysis of properties ptaany acquisition will be subject to uncertaiatand,
consistent with industry practice, may be limitacdscope. We may not be able to successfully integnay oil and natural gas properties that we aequi
into our operations, or we may not achieve degirefitability objectives.




A natural disaster or catastrophe could damage lpies, gathering systems and other facilities $etvice our properties, which could substantially
limit our operations and adversely affect our céisiv.

If gathering systems, pipelines or other facilitieat serve our properties are damaged by anyaiatisaster, accident, catastrophe or other event,
income could be significantly interrupted. Any evtrat interrupts the production, gathering or $ggortation of our oil and natural gas, or whichsesuu:
to share in significant expenditures not covereihbyrance, could adversely impact the market micsur limited partnership units and the amount of
cash available for distribution to our unitholdéfée do not carry business interruption insurance.

A significant portion of the properties subjecttie NPIs are geographically concentrated, whidhild cause net proceeds payable under the NRis
impacted by regional events.

A significant portion of the properties subjectiie NPIs are natural gas properties located itigoton field in Oklahoma. Because of this
geographic concentration, any regional eventsyding natural disasters that increase costs, reamigability of equipment or supplies, reduce detha
or limit production may impact the net proceedsaidg under the NPIs more than if the propertieeweore geographically diversified.

The number of prospective natural gas purchasersmmthods of delivery are considerably less thanlgvotherwise exist from a more
geographically diverse group of properties. Assallte natural gas sales after gathering and corsimre$end to be sold to one buyer in each stageelly
increasing credit risk.

Under the terms of the NPIs, much of the econoisicaf the underlying properties is passed alonggo

Under the terms of the NPIs, virtually all costattmay be incurred in connection with the propsrtiecluding overhead costs that are not subject to
an annual reimbursement limit, are deducted asuotamh costs or excess production costs in deteéngriamounts payable to us. Therefore, to the extent
of the revenues from the burdened properties, \ae & 97% of the costs of the working interest praps. If costs exceed revenues, we do not receive
any payments under the NPIs. However, except asied below, we are not required to pay any excests.

The terms of the NPIs provide for excess costsdhanot be charged currently because they exceeshtuevenues to be accumulated and charc
future periods, which could result in us not regevany payments under the NPIs until all priorharged costs have been recovered by the operating
partnership.

Damages associated with the production and gatlgesirour oil and natural gas properties could affear cash flow.

The operating partnership owns and operates gathsyistems and compression facilities. Casualse®sr damages from these operations would be
production costs under the terms of the NPIs amtbcadversely affect our cash flow.

We may indirectly experience costs from repaireplacement of aging equipment.

Some of the operating partnership's current workiterest wells were drilled and have been produsince prior to 1954. The 132-mile Oklahoma
gas pipeline gathering system was originally itethin or about 1948 and because of its age ie@uof periodic repairs and upgrades. Should major
components of this system require significant nepai replacement, the operating partnership mayrisubstantial capital expenditures in the opemnadi
the Oklahoma properties, which, as production ¢cegtsild reduce our cash flow from these properties.

Our cash flow is subject to operating hazards anfbreseen interruptions for which we may not bly fimsured.

Neither we nor the operating partnership are fulbured against certain risks, either because isiscinance is not available or because of high
premium costs. Operations that affect the propeete subject to all of the risks normally incidenthe oil and natural gas business, includingvblas,
cratering, explosions and pollution and other esminental damage, any of which could result in @&l decreases in the cash flow from our royalty
interests and other interests due to injury or &dd8e, damage to or destruction of wells, protime facilities or other property, clean-up resgbitisies,
regulatory investigations and penalties and suspermnd operations. Any uninsured costs relatinth® properties underlying the NPIs will be deduced
a production cost in calculating the net proceed&bple to us.

Governmental policies, laws and regulations cowdgihan adverse impact on our business and castibdisbns.

Our business and the properties in which we hdktésts are subject to federal, state and loca &awl regulations relating to the oil and natues g
industry as well as regulations relating to safegtters. These laws and regulations can have #isagr impact on production and costs of produttio
For example, Oklahoma, where properties that dsgsuto the NPIs are located, have the abilitseatly or indirectly, to limit production from thes
properties, and such limitations or changes indhiositations could negatively impact us in theufat




As another example, Oklahoma regulations curraetiyire administrative hearings to change the aanaton of the operating partnership’s gas
production wells from one well for each 640 acrethe Guymon-Hugoton field. Previously, certairenested parties have sought regulatory changes in
Oklahoma for "infill," or increased density drilirsimilar to that which is available in Kansas, ethallows one well for each 320 acres. Should Giias
change its existing regulations to readily permiilidrilling, it is possible that a number of mhacers will commence increased density drillinguieas
adjacent to the properties in Oklahoma that argestito the NPIs. If the operating partnership threo operators of our properties do not do the saune
production levels relating to these properties ahegrease, or mineral owners may demand increaseityldrilling. Capital expenditures relating to
increased density on the properties underlyindgdiRés would be deducted from amounts payable tondsithe NPIs.

Environmental costs and liabilities and changingiemnmental regulation could affect our cash flow.

As with other companies engaged in the ownershippaoduction of oil and natural gas, we always haessible risk of exposure to environmental
costs and liabilities because the costs assoargthcenvironmental compliance or remediation caglduce the amount we would receive from our
properties. The properties in which we hold intes@se subject to extensive federal, state, tahdllocal regulatory requirements relating to
environmental affairs, health and safety and watragement. Governmental authorities have the pmwexrforce compliance with applicable
regulations and permits, which could increase petido costs on our properties and affect their ¢lst. Third parties may also have the right toque
legal actions to enforce compliance. Because weoddirectly operate our properties, our diredbility under environmental laws is limited. It igély,
however, that expenditures in connection with estvinental matters, individually or as part of norwegbital expenditure programs, will affect the net
cash flow from our properties. Future environmelzal developments, such as stricter laws, reguiatay enforcement policies, could significantly
increase the costs of production from our propewdied reduce our cash flow.

The following is a summary of some of the existamyironmental laws, rules and regulations thatyafipbil and gas operations, and that may
indirectly affect our cash flow.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatd Liability Act (“CERCLA"). CERCLA, also knowas the Superfund law, and
comparable state statutes impose strict liabiihd under certain circumstances, joint and seliakility, on classes of persons who are considéodue
responsible for the release of a hazardous sulestaticthe environment. The term “hazardous sulbstais specifically defined to exclude petroleum,
including crude oil and any fraction thereof, natwas and natural gas liquids. Despite this ei@hjgertain hazardous substances are commonlyinsed
connection with oil and gas operations. Respongibtsons include the owner or operator of thevgitere the release occurred, and anyone who dispose«
or arranged for the disposal of a hazardous sutsstateased at the site. Under CERCLA, such pemayshe subject to strict, joint and several litibs
for the costs of investigating releases of hazasdmilbstances, cleaning up the hazardous substhatésve been released into the environment, for
damages to natural resources and for the costxrafic health studies. In addition, it is not uncoom for neighboring landowners and other third-ipart
to file claims for personal injury and property dage allegedly caused by the hazardous substarleased into the environment. The operators of our
properties may be responsible under CERCLA foorflart of the costs to clean up sites at whiclaldmus substances have been disposed. Although we
are not an operator, our ownership of royalty & could cause us to be responsible for all @ropauch costs to the extent that CERCLA impaseh
responsibilities on such parties as “owners.”

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCR&Y comparable state statutes regulate the gemermansportation, treatment, storage,
disposal and cleanup of hazardous and non-hazaveemstss. Drilling fluids, produced water and mddghe other wastes associated with the exploration,
development and production of oil or gas are culyexcluded from regulation under RCRA's hazardewaste provisions. However, it is possible that
certain oil and gas exploration and production egsbuld be classified as hazardous wastes irutheef In addition, exploration and production weast
are regulated under state laws analogous to RCRaéayMf our properties have produced oil and/orfgamany years. We have no knowledge of current
and prior operators’ procedures with respect talihposal of oil and gas wastes. Hydrocarbonsleeratolid or hazardous wastes may have been rdlease
on or under our properties by the operators or p@rators. Our properties and the materials dispor released on, at, under or from them may be
subject to CERCLA, RCRA and analogous state land,ramoval or remediation of such materials codddguired by a governmental authority.

The Federal Clean Air Act and comparable state fagslate emissions of various air pollutants tgtoair emissions permitting programs and other
requirements. Existing laws and regulations andgiptesfuture laws and regulations may require qerators to obtain pre-approval for the expansion o
modification of existing facilities or the consttion of new facilities expected to produce air esitins and may impose stringent air permit requirgme
or use specific equipment or technologies to comimtssions. The EPA continues to develop stringeglations governing emissions of toxic air
pollutants from oil and gas facilities. Specifigalbn April 18, 2012, the EPA issued new final regjons under the New Source Performance Standards
("NSPS”) and National Emission Standards for HaaasdAir Pollutants (“NESHAPS”). The new regulaticare designed to reduce volatile organic
compound (“VOC”) emissions from hydraulically fraced wells and other equipment. Under the regulatieince January 1, 2015 owners and operators
of hydraulically fractured natural gas wells (wealldlled principally for the production of naturgés) have been required to use so-called “green
completion” technology to recover natural gas tbanerly would have been flared or vented. Obtajnpermits and complying with these new
requirements has the potential to increase cogisodiuction and delay the development of our prigeer




The Federal Water Pollution Control Act (the “Cléafater Act”) and analogous state laws impose k@&iris and strict controls on the discharge of
pollutants and fill material, including spills atehks of oil and other substances into regulategmsaincluding wetlands. The discharge of polltganto
regulated waters is prohibited, except in accordanith the terms of a permit issued by the EPAamalogous state agency, or, in the case of filenedlf
the United States Army Corps of Engineers. Compganith the Clean Water Act may restrict the lamaf certain facilities, require the mitigation of
impacted wetlands, increase the cost of capitatediures, and may result in permitting delays.

The potential adoption of federal and state hyd@afracturing legislation or executive ordecsuld delay or restrict development of our oil aratural
gas properties.

The Energy Policy Act of 2005 exempts hydraulicfuging from federal regulation under the Safe King Water Act (SDWA), provided that diesel
fuel is not used in the fracturing process. In p@ongressional Sessions, legislation has beeodnted that would have repealed this exemption. If
similar legislation were enacted, it could requiyelraulic fracturing operations to meet permittangl financial assurance requirements, adhere taicer
construction specifications, fulfill monitoring,perting and recordkeeping obligations and meetgihggand abandonment requirements. Such federal
legislation could lead to operational delays oréased operating costs and could result in additi@gulatory burdens that could make it more clifffi to
perform hydraulic fracturing.

In 2010, the EPA asserted federal regulatory aityhover hydraulic fracturing involving diesel atides through an informal policy statement posted
on the agency’s website. Industry groups filedveslait challenging the EPA’decision. In February 2012, the EPA and industaghed a settlement un
which the EPA agreed to issue hydraulic fractupegnitting guidance through the notice and comrpentess. The EPA published a draft guidance
document in May 2012, and accepted comments thrauglst 2012. The EPA’s final guidance, which hasyet been issued, may result in extensive
requirements that could cause additional costdatays in the hydraulic fracturing process usireseli fuel.

The EPA has also asserted in certain cases ingpaliaged groundwater contamination that it hasrgerey authority under the SDWA to issue
administrative compliance orders to require cleamfugroundwater. Although the United States Sugr€uaurt has held that such orders are subject to
pre-enforcement judicial review, the EPA maintahmet it has the authority to continue to issue surclers.

The EPA'’s Office of Research and Development (OR@pnducting a scientific study to investigate plossible relationships between hydraulic
fracturing and drinkingvater. The ORD had expected to publish final redo§t 2014, but as of January 2015 final resultsiwdeen released. In addit
to the EPA study, there are other governmentaévevieither underway or being proposed that focusneironmental aspects of hydraulic fracturing. In
April 2012, President Obama issued an executiveradtablishing an interagency working group tardimate Federal policies related to unconventional
gas development. In addition, a committee of th#ddStates House of Representatives has condantet/estigation of hydraulic fracturing.
Furthermore, a number of federal agencies are zinglyor have been requested to review, a variegyneironmental issues associated with hydraulic
fracturing. For example, in 2011 the U.S. DeparthediiEnergy conducted an investigation to identi@st practices for hydraulic fracturing. These
investigations, initiatives, and studies could tesuadditional efforts to regulate hydraulic ftadng.

Beyond studying hydraulic fracturing, certain mensbaf Congress have called upon the Governmentuaebility Office to investigate how
hydraulic fracturing might adversely affect watesources and asked the Securities and Exchange Ssiomto investigate the natural gas industry and
any possible misleading of investors or the putdgarding the economic feasibility of pursuing makgas deposits in shales by means of hydraulic
fracturing. Any new federal restrictions on hydraditacturing resulting from these efforts couldut in delays, additional permitting and financial
assurance requirements, and more stringent cotistrtuequirements, thereby significantly increasapgrating, capital and compliance costs. Such cost
increases could delay or restrict development leratprs of our oil and natural gas properties.

Additionally, certain states in which our propestire located, including Texas and Wyoming, hawptadl, and other states are considering adoj
regulations that could impose more stringent peimgit public disclosure and well construction regments on hydraulic-fracturing operations or
otherwise seek to ban fracturing activities altbgetFor example, pursuant to legislation adoptethé State of Texas in June 2011, the Railroad
Commission of Texas enacted a rule in December,2@tjiiiring public disclosure of certain informaticegarding additives, chemical ingredients,
concentrations and water volumes used in hydrénalaturing. In addition to state laws, local largeuestrictions, such as city ordinances, mayicesir
prohibit well drilling in general and/or hydraufiacturing in particular. For instance, in NovemBéd4 voters in the City of Denton, Texas votetida
hydraulic fracturing. While that ordinance is thebjgect of ongoing litigation, other local governremay attempt to enact similar bans in the futState
and local governments may also seek to regulatecowver costs of activities tangentially associat@t hydraulic fracturing, such as increased truck
traffic. In the event state, local, or municipajdérestrictions are adopted in areas where oyrepties are located, the cost of the operatoraiobib and
natural gas properties complying with such requéeets may be significant in nature, which may caledays or curtailment in the pursuit of exploration
development, or production activities, and pertepn preclude the operators from drilling wells.




The adoption of climate change legislation by Cesgror executive orders or regulaticwuld result in increased operating costs and rexdlideman
for the oil and natural gas production from our pesties.

Congress has, from time to time, considered leisldo reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissionsale €ongress has not passed a bill specifi
addressing GHG regulation. Almost half of the Stakt®mwever, have developed GHG emission inventarieéor regional GHG cap and trade programs.
These cap and trade programs require major soaf@missions or major fuel producers to acquire sundender emission allowances corresponding with
their annual emissions of GHGs. The number of aloves available for purchase is reduced each ygiathe overall GHG emission reduction goal is
achieved. Many states also have enacted renewaltfelp standards, which require utilities to poase a certain percentage of their energy from
renewable fuel sources.

In December 2009, the EPA determined that emissibnarbon dioxide, methane and other GHGs premeendangerment to human health and the
environment by contributing to warming of the eatitmosphere and other climatic changes. Thes@fis by the EPA required the agency to adopt
regulations to restrict GHG emissions under therf@dClean Air Act. The EPA issued a final statignsource GHG rule in May 2010, which requires
sources meeting certain thresholds to obtain aipfsmGHG emissions. The EPA has also proposed @Hissions standards for specific industries.

In December 2010, the EPA enacted final regulatiommandatory reporting of GHGs. Those regulateuired owners or operators of facilities that
contain petroleum and natural gas systems and25ti00 metric tons or more of GHGs per year (exqa@éss carbon dioxide equivalent or CO2E) to
annually report carbon dioxide, methane and nitamide emissions, beginning in September 2012.BM& has indicated that it will use data collected
through the reporting rules to decide whether tonprigate future greenhouse gas emission limits.

Although it is not possible at this time to predidiether or when Congress may act on climate chiegigation, any laws or regulations that may be
adopted to restrict or reduce emissions of GHG#omguire the operating partnership and oil antdnmahgas operators that develop our properties to
incur increased operating costs and could haveleerse effect on demand for the oil and naturalpgaduced from our properties.

Our oil and natural gas reserve data and future metenue estimates are uncertain.

Estimates of proved reserves and related futureswenues are projections based on engineeringaddtaeports of independent consulting petrol:
engineers hired for that purpose. The processtioh&sng reserves requires substantial judgmentlti@g in imprecise determinations. Different mese
engineers may make different estimates of resaraet@ies and related revenue based on the sameTdarefore, those estimates should not be cat
as being accurate estimates of the current magteé\of our proved reserves. If these estimategepimbe inaccurate, our business may be adversely
affected by lower revenues. We are affected by gbsim oil and natural gas prices. Oil prices aaral gas prices may experience inverse price
changes.

Risks Inherent In An Investment In Our Common Units
Cost reimbursement due our general partner mayubstantial and reduce our cash available to disitéto our unitholders.

Prior to making any distribution on the common sinite reimburse the general partner and its dfgifor reasonable costs and expenses of
management. The reimbursement of expenses cousdsady affect our ability to pay cash distributi@aur unitholders. Our general partner has sole
discretion to determine the amount of these exmerssbject to the annual limit of 5% of an amounhprily based on our distributions to partnerstfat
fiscal year. The annual limit includes carry-fordi@nd carry-back features, which could allow costs year to exceed what would otherwise be the
annual reimbursement limit. In addition, our gehpeatner and its affiliates may provide us withet services for which we will be charged fees as
determined by our general partner.

Our net income as reported for tax and financiatement purposes may differ significantly from cash flow that is used to determine cash available
for distributions.

Net income as reported for financial statement pseg is presented on an accrual basis in confomitityaccounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Unitholder K-1 taatsiments are calculated based on applicable tasentions, and taxable income as calculated for each
year will be allocated among unitholders who hai@taion the last day of each month. Distributidrsyever, are calculated on the basis of actual cash
receipts, changes in cash reserves, and disburtethaing the relevant reporting period. Consedygedte to timing differences between the recefpt o
proceeds of production and the point in time atolvlihe production giving rise to those proceedsadist occurs, net income reported on our conscdidiat
financial statements and on unitholder K-1's wilt reflect actual cash distributions during thatarting period.

Our unitholders have limited voting rights and dut nontrol our general partner, and their ability temove our general partner is limited.
Our unitholders have only limited voting rights matters affecting our business. The general pagheur general partner manages our activities.
Our unitholders only have the right to annuallycetbe managers comprising the Advisory Committeta® Board of Managers of the general partner of

our general partner. Our unitholders do not haeeitjht to elect the other managers of the gemendher of our general partner on an annual orodimgr
basis.
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Our general partner may not be removed as our gepartner except upon approval by the affirmatiote of the holders of at least a majority of our
outstanding common units (including common unitsiedby our general partner and its affiliates)jettiio the satisfaction of certain conditions. Our
general partner and its affiliates do not own sigfit common units to be able to prevent its rerhasayeneral partner, but they do own sufficient
common units to make the removal of our generahpaby other unitholders difficult.

These provisions may discourage a person or graup dttempting to remove our general partner ouigeaontrol of us without the consent of our
general partner. As a result of these provisidresprice at which our common units trade may bestdvecause of the absence or reduction of a takeove
premium in the trading price.

The control of our general partner may be transéerto a third party without unitholder consent.

Our general partner may withdraw or transfer it3egal partner interest to a third party in a mexgen a sale of all or substantially all of itsats
without the consent of our unitholders. Other thkame transfer restrictions agreed to among the mwofeur general partner relating to their intesés
our general partner, there is no restriction inpantnership agreement or otherwise for the beon&bur limited partners on the ability of the owsef ou
general partner to transfer their ownership intsresa third party. The new owner of the geneaainer would then be in a position to replace the
management of our Partnership with its own choices.

Our general partner and its affiliates have cortliof interests, which may permit our general partand itsaffiliates to favor their own interests to
detriment of unitholders.

We and our general partner and its affiliates stad therefore compete for, the time and effogesferal partner personnel who provide services to
us. Officers of our general partner and its at@gdo not, and are not required to, spend anyifiggepercentage or amount of time on our businkss.
fact, our general partner has a duty to manag®atnership in the best interests of our unithaldieut it also has a duty to operate its businasthé
benefit of its partners. Some of our officers dse &nvolved in management and ownership rolegherooil and natural gas enterprises and haveaimil
duties to them and devote time to their busine®esause these shared officers function as bothepuesentatives and those of our general partrekits
affiliates and of third parties, conflicts of inést could arise between our general partner araffilisates, on the one hand, and us or our unitad, on th
other, or between us or our unitholders on thetamel and the third parties for which our officdsnaserve management functions. As a result okthes
conflicts, our general partner and its affiliate@ynfiavor their own interests over the interestaratholders.

We may issue additional securities, diluting ouithusiders' interests.

We can and may issue additional common units amer @iapital securities representing limited paghgr units, including options, warrants, rights,
appreciation rights and securities with rightsisirébutions and allocations or in liquidation egaasuperior to our common units; however, a nigjaf
the unitholders must approve such issuance ihé)artnership securities to be issued will haeatgr rights or powers than our common units pif(ii
after giving effect to such issuance, such newdyeésl partnership securities represent over 20¥eodutstanding limited partnership interests.

If we issue additional common units, it will redumer unitholders' proportionate ownership intenests. This could cause the market price of the
common units to fall and reduce the per unit castrildutions paid to our unitholders. In additiginwe issued limited partnership units with votinghts
superior to the common units, it could adversefgafour unitholders' voting power.

Our unitholders may not have limited liability inet circumstances described below and may be Ifabléne return of certain distributions.

Under Delaware law, our unitholders could be highlé for our obligations to the same extent asreegal partner if a court determined that the right
of unitholders to remove our general partner dake other action under our partnership agreenrgtituted participation in the "control" of our
business.

Our general partner generally has unlimited liapifor the obligations of our Partnership, suchtaslebts and environmental liabilities, excep!
those contractual obligations of our Partnershép #ie expressly made without recourse to the gépartner.

In addition, Section 1807 of the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Parshgy Act provides that, under certain circumstanaasnitholder may t
liable for the amount of distribution for a periofithree years from the date of distribution.

Because we conduct our business in various sthgetaws of those states may pose similar risksutainitholders. To the extent to which we coni
business in any state, our unitholders might be legble for our obligations as if they were geth@artners if a court or government agency deteschin
that we had not complied with that state's partriprstatute, or if rights of unitholders constiifgarticipation in the "control" of our businesslenthat
state's partnership statute. In some of the sitat@hich we conduct business, the limitations amlthbility of limited partners for the obligations a
limited partnership have not been clearly estabtish
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We are dependent upon key personnel, and the i@gs\dces of any of our key personnel could ashhgraffect our operations.

Our continued success depends to a consideralgetexion the abilities and efforts of the senionaggement of our general partner, particularly
William Casey McManemin, its Chief Executive Officdames E. Raley, its Chief Operating OfficerG-Allen, Jr., its Chief Financial Officer, and
Bradley J. Ehrman, its Vice President of Operatidie loss of the services of any of these keyguersl could have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations. We have not obtained insigran entered into employment agreements with &tiyese key personnel.

We are dependent on service providers who assistthgroviding Schedule K-1 tax statements tounitholders.

There are a very limited number of service firmat tturrently perform the detailed computations eddd provide each unitholder with estimated
depletion and other tax information to assist thigholder in various United States income tax cotafons. There are also very few publicly traded
limited partnerships that need these services. iesualt, the future costs and timeliness of praxgdbchedule K-1 tax statements to our unitholders i
uncertain.

Tax Risks

The tax consequences to a unitholder of the owipeestd sale of common units will depend in partto unitholder’s tax circumstances. Each
unitholder should, therefore, consult such unitleolsl own tax advisor about the federal, state awhl tax consequences of the ownership of common
units.

We generally do not obtain rulings or assurancesfthe IRS or state or local taxing authoritiesroatters affecting us.

We generally have not requested, and do not intenelquest, rulings from the Internal Revenue $enr IRS, or state or local taxing authorities
with respect to owning and disposing of our commpits or other matters affecting us. It may be ssagy to resort to administrative or court procegs
in an effort to sustain some or all of those cosids or positions taken or expressed by us, ame g all of those conclusions or positions ultiehat
may not be sustained. Our unitholders and genarahgr will bear, directly or indirectly, the costsany contest with the IRS or other taxing auitiyor
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in 2013 we obtaiaedling from the IRS permitting us to aggregate Minerals NPI and the Maecenas NPI for fed
income tax purposes effective January 1, 2013.

We will be subject to federal income tax and pdgsiertain state corporate income or franchise tifeve are classified as a corporation and notas
partnership for federal income tax purposes.

As stated above, we have not requested, and willeguest, any ruling from the IRS as to our statia partnership for federal income tax purposes.
If the IRS were to challenge our federal incomediatus, such a challenge could result in an adiditr unitholders’ tax returns and adjustmentisems
on their tax returns that are unrelated to theinenship of our common units. In addition, our uaitters would bear the cost of any expenses incumred
connection with an examination of their personglrgturns.

If we were taxable as a corporation for federabime tax purposes in any taxable year, our incoriesglosses and deductions would be reflected or
our tax return rather than being passed througpgstionately to our unitholders, and our net incommeild be taxed at corporate rates. In additiomeso
or all of the distributions made to our unitholdessuld be treated as dividend income without offeetlepletion, and distributions would be reduaesc
result of the federal, state and local taxes pgid$

If we were taxable as a corporation for federabine tax purposes, we may also be subject to addltgiate-level corporate income or franchise
taxes.

The IRS could reallocate items of income, gainudédn and loss between transferors and transfeoée®mmon units if the IRS does not accept our
monthly convention for allocating such items.

In general, each of our items of income, gain, &Es$ deduction will, for federal income tax purpgdee determined annually, and one twelfth of ¢
annual amount will be allocated to those unithadeno hold common units on the last business da&acfi month in that year. In certain circumstances
we may make these allocations in connection witreexdinary or nonrecurring events on a more fragjbasis. As a result, transferees of our common
units may be allocated items of our income, gaiss land deduction realized by us prior to the dfatkeir acquisition of our common units. The U.S.
Treasury Department has issued proposed Treasgyld®i®ns that provide a safe harbor pursuant tizlwpublicly traded partnerships may use a similar
monthly simplifying convention to allocate tax iteramong transferors and transferee unitholdersetietess, if this method is determined to be an
unreasonable method of allocation, our income,,dags and deduction would be reallocated amongipitinolders and our general partner, and our
unitholders may have more taxable income or lesabta loss. Our general partner is authorizedvsesour method of allocation between transferas a
transferees, as well as among our other unitholdrose common units otherwise vary during a taxpbtéd, to conform to a method permitted or
required by the Internal Revenue Code and the agéiguk or rulings promulgated thereunder.
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Our unitholders may not be able to deduct lossg#atable to their common units.
Any losses relating to our unitholders’ common simifll be losses related to portfolio income angittlability to use such losses may be limited.
O ur unitholders’ partnership tax information mag audited.

We will furnish our unitholders with a Schedule Kek statement that sets forth their allocableeslsfiincome, gains, losses and deductions. In
preparing this schedule, we will use various actingrand reporting conventions and various deptieciaand amortization methods we have adopted.
This schedule may not yield a result that confolonstatutory or regulatory requirements or to adstiative pronouncements of the IRS. Further, aur t
return may be audited, and any such audit couldtresan audit of our unitholders’ individual inece tax returns as well as increased liabilitiesdaes
because of adjustments resulting from the auditadédit of our unitholders’ returns also could biggered if the tax information relating to theimemon
units is not consistent with the Schedule K-1 thatare required to provide to the IRS.

O u r unitholders may have more taxable incomeess taxable loss with respect to thei r commorsufibe IRS does not respect our method for
determi ning the adjusted tax basis of thei r comunuits.

We have adopted a reporting convention that willde our unitholders to track the basis of thaiividual common units or unit groups and use this
basis in calculating their basis adjustments uSdetion 743 of the Internal Revenue Code and gdioss on the sale of common units. This methoddoe
not comply with an IRS ruling that requires a pmmtdf the combined tax basis of all common unitsé@llocated to each of the common units ownea
unitholder upon a sale or disposition of less thiaof the common units and may be challenged bByIRS. If such a challenge is successful, our
unitholders may have to recognize more taxablenecor less taxable loss with respect to commors wigiposed of and common units they continue to
hold.

Tax-exempt investors may recognize unrelated bssitxable income.

Generally, unrelated business taxable income, oflU&an arise from a trade or business unrelateéde@xempt purposes of the tax-exempt entity
that is regularly carried on by either the tax-egeentity or a partnership in which the tax-exemmtity is a partner. However, UBTI does not apply t
interest income, royalties (including overridingyatties) or net profits interests, whether the tigs or net profits are measured by productiobyogross
or taxable income from the property. Pursuant ¢éoptovisions of our partnership agreement, our ggmpartner shall use all reasonable efforts togqme
us from realizing income that would constitute UBIFl addition, our general partner is prohibiteshirincurring certain types and amounts of
indebtedness and from directly owning working iass or cost bearing interests and, in the evantthy of our assets become working interests gir co
bearing interests, is required to assign suchestsito the operating partnership subject to thervation of a net profits overriding royalty irget.
However, it is possible that we may realize incahs would constitute UBTI in an effort to maximiagitholder value.

Tax consequences of certain NPIs are uncertain.

We are prohibited from owning working interestsost-bearing interests. At the time of the creatibthe Minerals NPI, we assigned to the
operating partnership all rights in any such waogkimerests or cost-bearing interests that mighssguently be created from the mineral propertias t
were and are subject of the Minerals NPI. As addél working interests and other cost-bearing @gsrare created out of such mineral propertiey, th
are owned by the operating partnership pursuasui¢h original assignment, and we have executedusadocuments since the creation of the Minerals
NPI to confirm such treatment under the originaigisment. This treatment could be characterizddrdifitly by the IRS, and in such a case we arelal
to predict, with certainty, all of the income taonsequences relating to the Minerals NPI as iteglto such working interests and other cost-bgarin
interests.

Our unitholders may not be entitled to deductiargercentage depletion with respect to our oil aadural gas interests.

Our unitholders will be entitled to deductions foe greater of either cost depletion or (if otheevallowable) percentage depletion with respettig¢o
oil and natural gas interests owned by us. Howgancentage depletion is generally available toithalder only if he qualifies under the independen
producer exemption contained in the Internal Reegddode. For this purpose, an independent prods@peérson not directly or indirectly involved et
retail sale of oil, natural gas, or derivative prot$ or the operation of a major refinery. If athoider does not qualify under the independent yiced
exemption, he generally will be restricted to deiturs based on cost depletion.
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Our unitholders may have more taxable income & tagable loss on an ongoing basis if the IRS doesccept our method of allocating depletion
deductions.

The Internal Revenue Code requires that income, tiss and deduction attributable to appreciatatbpreciated property that is contributed to a
partnership in exchange for a partnership inténetite partnership must be allocated so that tiériboiting partner is charged with, or benefitsifro
unrealized gain or unrealized loss, referred ttBadt-in Gain” and “Built-in Loss,” respectivelyassociated with the property at the time of its
contribution to the partnership. Our partnershipeagent provides that the adjusted tax basis dfittend natural gas properties contributed tosus i
allocated to the contributing partners for the pgiof separately determining depletion deducti@ng.gain or loss resulting from the sale of praper
contributed to us will be allocated to the partrtbeg contributed the property, in proportion teittpercentage interest in the contributed propeotyake
into account any Built-in Gain or Built-in Loss. iShmethod of allocating Built-in Gain and Builtdiioss is not specifically permitted by United States
Treasury regulations, and the IRS may challengenttdthod. Such a challenge, if successful, couldecaur unitholders to recognize more taxable i
or less taxable loss on an ongoing basis in reggebeir common units.

Our unitholders may have more taxable income & tagable loss on an ongoing basis if the IRS doesccept our method of determining a
unitholder's share of the basis of partnership .

Our general partner utilizes a method of calcugatiach unitholder's share of the basis of partiesbperty that results in an aggregate basis for
depletion purposes that reflects the purchase pficemmon units as paid by the unitholder. Thishod is not specifically authorized under applieabl
Treasury regulations, and the IRS may challengenttdthod. Such a challenge, if successful, couldecaur unitholders to recognize more taxable ir&
or less taxable loss on an ongoing basis in reggebeir common units.

The ratio of the amount of taxable inco me thak bél allocated to a unitholder to the amount oftcésat will be distributed to a unitholder is
uncertain , and cash dist ributed to a unitholdexymot be sufficient to pay tax on the income \azate to a unitholder .

The amount of taxable income realized by a unitloWill be dependent upon a number of factors wiolg: (i) the amount of taxable income
recognized by us; (ii) the amount of any gain redned by us that is attributable to specific asségs that may be wholly or partially attributatdeBuilt-
in Gain and the resulting allocation of such gaim wnitholder, depending on the asset being §@)dhe amount of basis adjustment pursuant & th
Internal Revenue Code available to a unitholdeeth@ the purchase price for any common units lémount by which such price was greater or less
than a unitholder’s proportionate share of insaeliasis of our assets attributable to the commmits when the common units were purchased; and (iv)
the method of depletion available to a unitholdérerefore, it is not possible for us to predict thto of the amount of taxable income that will be
allocated to a unitholder to the amount of cashwhiabe distributed to a unitholder. Unitholdersay not receive cash distributions from us equaheéir
share of our taxable income or even equal to theahtax liability that results from that income.

A unitholder may lose his status as a partner affartnership for federal income tax purposes ifidred sour common units to a short seller to cov
short sale of such common units.

If a unitholder loans his common units to a sheltes to cover a short sale of common units, he begonsidered as having disposed of his
ownership of those common units for federal incdaxepurposes. If so, the unitholder would no lorgea partner of our Partnership for tax purposes
with respect to those common units during the pleoithe loan and may recognize gain or loss frieendisposition. As a result, during this periody ah
our income, gain, loss or deduction with respe¢htse common units would not be reportable, agdcash distributions received for those commons
would be fully taxable and may be treated as orglimcome.

If we are not notified (either directly or throughbroker) of a sale or other transfer of commortsirsome distributions and federal income tax
information or reports with respect to such unitaynmot be provided to the purchaser or other transé of the units and may instead continue to be
provided to the original transferor.

If our transfer agent or any other nominee holdiogmmon units on behalf of a partner is not timedified of a sale or other transfer of common
units, and a proper transfer of ownership is nobrged on the appropriate books and records, sistrébdtions and federal income tax information or
reports with respect to these common units mayeahade or provided to the transferee of the amitsmay instead continue to be made or provided to
the original transferor. Notwithstanding a traneés failure to receive distributions and fedarabme tax information or reports from us with redge
these units, the IRS may contend that such tregesfisra partner for federal income tax purposegfztdsome allocations of income, gain, loss or
deduction by us should have been reported by sankferee. Alternatively, the IRS may contend thattransferor continues to be a partner for fddera
income tax purposes and that allocations of incayam, loss or deduction by us should have beewrteg by such transferor. If the transferor is not
treated as a partner for federal income tax pup@sey cash distributions received by such transfeith respect to the transferred units followthg
transfer would be fully taxable as ordinary incamehe transferor.
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A sale or exchange of 50% or more of the totalrégts in our capital and profits within a 12-monthriod could result in adverse tax consequences to
a unitholder .

We will terminate for federal income tax purpodabére is a sale or exchange of 50% or more ofdta interests in our capital and profits witlain
12-month period. A termination would result in tesing of our taxable year for a unitholder. A®sult, if a unitholder has a different taxablerythan
we have, he may be required to include his allacabbre of our income, gain, loss, deduction, tsedid other items from both the taxable year endin
prior to the year of our termination and the shaxtable year ending at the time of our terminaiiothe same taxable year. A termination also coesailt
in penalties if we were unable to determine thattémmination occurred.

Foreign, state and local taxes could be withheldaomount s otherwise distributable to a unitholder .

A unitholder may be required to file tax returnsldre subject to tax liability in the foreign, statelocal jurisdictions where he resides and irheac
state or local jurisdiction in which we have assetetherwise do business. We also may be reqtoredthhold state income tax from distributions
otherwise payable to a unitholder, and state inctamenay be withheld by others on royalty payméntss.

Certain U.S. federal income tax deductions curseatiailable with respect to oil and natural gas kexation and development may be eliminated as a
result of future legislation.

Both the Proposed Fiscal Year 2015 Federal Budyktecently proposed legislation in Congress waiikehacted into law, make significant chan
to United States tax laws, including the eliminatad certain key U.S. federal income tax incentigesently available to oil and natural gas expiora
activities. These changes include, but are notéidnio, (i) the repeal of the percentage depleltmwance for oil and natural gas properties, (i@
elimination of current deductions for intangiblélldrg and development costs, (i) the repeallué domestic manufacturing tax deduction for oil and
natural gas companies, and (iv) an extension othertization period for certain geological andgggsical expenditures. It is unclear whether archsu
changes will be enacted or how soon any such clsaoméd become effective. The passage of any &gl as a result of these proposals or any other
similar changes in U.S. federal income tax lawdaeliminate certain tax deductions that are cutyeavailable to our unitholders and to oil andurat
gas operators that we rely upon to develop oureutigs. Such legislation or changes could negativepact both our unitholders and our Partnership
financially.

Di sclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included in this report that are ndbhal facts (including any statements concermfagns and objectives of management for future
operations or economic performance, or assumptiof@grecasts related thereto), are forward-looldtagements. These statements can be identified by
the use of forward-looking terminology including &ym" "believe," "will," "expect,” "anticipate,” "¢isnate," "continue" or other similar words. These
statements discuss future expectations, contajegiions of results of operations or of financiahdition or state other forward-looking information

These forwardeoking statements are made based upon managememést plans, expectations, estimates, assungaind beliefs concerning futi
events impacting us and, therefore, involve a nurabdsks and uncertainties. We caution that fadM@oking statements are not guarantees and that
actual results could differ materially from thosgeessed or implied in the forward-looking statetsdar a number of important reasons, includingéo
discussed under "Risk Factors" and elsewhere srrémiort.

You should read these statements carefully bedhegemay discuss our expectations about our fugareormance, contain projections of our future
operating results or our future financial condition state other forward-looking information. Befgrou invest, you should be aware that the occoeren
of any of the events herein described in "Risk &@ttand elsewhere in this report could substdptierm our business, results of operations and

financial condition and that upon the occurrencerof of these events, the trading price of our commmits could decline, and you could lose allant p
of your investment.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
Facilities

Our office in Dallas consists of 11,847 square &déeased office space. The operating partnerships a field office in Hooker, Oklahoma.
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Properties
We own two categories of properties: Royalty Priopsrand Net Profits Interests (“NPIs”).
Royalty Properties

We own Royalty Properties representing producirdjraanproducing mineral, royalty, overriding royaltet profits and leasehold interests in
properties located in 574 counties and parish@$ istates. Acreage amounts listed herein represertest estimates based on information providedto
as a royalty owner. Due to the significant numid@ndividual deeds, leases and similar instruméntslved in the acquisition and development of the
Royalty Properties by us or our predecessors, geramounts are subject to change as new informa&oomes available. In addition, as a royalty owner
our access to information concerning activity apdrations on the Royalty Properties is limited. Mafsour producing properties are subject to olsés
and other contracts pursuant to which we are ntittezhto well information. Some of our newer lesigeovide for access to technical data and other
information. We may have limited access to pubéitadn some areas through third party subscripg@nices. Consequently, the exact number of wells
producing from or drilling on the Royalty Propestis not determinable. The primary manner by whehwill become aware of activity on the Royalty
Properties is the receipt of division orders orottorrespondence from operators or purchasers.

Acreage Summary
The following table sets forth, as of DecemberZ114, a summary of our gross and net acres, wipgleeable, of mineral, royalty, overriding

royalty and leasehold interests, and a compiladfahe number of counties and parishes and statebich these interests are located. The majofity o
our net mineral acres are unleased. Acreage ammaysiot add across due to overlapping ownershimgroategories.

Overriding
Mineral Royalty Royalty Leasehold Total
Number of State 25 18 18 8 25
Number of Counties/Parish 46E 19C 137 34 574
Gross Acres 2,307,00! 618,00( 208,00( 34,00( 3,114,001
Net Acres (where applicabl 377,00( - - - 377,00(

Our net interest in production from royalty, ovding royalty and leasehold interests is based aseleoyalty and other third-party contractual terms
which vary from property to property. Consequentlgt acreage ownership in these categories isatetrdinable. Our net interest in production from
properties in which we own a royalty or overridimyalty interest may be affected by royalty terregatiated by the mineral interest owners in suatt$
and their lessees. Our interest in the majoritthe§e properties is perpetual in nature. Howeveiinar portion of the properties are subject toneand
conditions pursuant to which a portion of our ietgrmay terminate upon cessation of production.

The following table sets forth, as of DecemberZ114, the combined summary of total gross anderesawhere applicable, of mineral, royalty,
overriding royalty and leasehold interests in eaitthe states in which these interests are located.

State Gross (1) Net (1) State Gross Net (1)
Alabama 105,00( 8,00( Missouri <50C < 50(
Arkansas 47,00( 15,00 Montana 282,00( 63,00(
California 1,00( < 50C Nebraske 3,00( < 50(
Colorado 23,00( 1,00C New Mexico. 42,00( 3,00(
Florida 89,00( 25,000 New York 23,00( 19,00(
Georgia 4,00( 1,00C North Dakote 292,00( 46,00(
lllinois 5,00( 1,00 Oklahoma 230,00( 17,00(
Indiana < 50( < 50C Pennsylvania. 10,00( 6,00(
Kansas 14,00( 2,000 South Dakota 14,00( 1,00(
Kentucky 2,00( 1,000 Texas 1,636,001 152,00(
Louisiana 132,00( 3,00( Utah 6,00( < 50(
Michigan 54,00( 3,00( Wyoming 27,00( 1,00(
Mississippi 72,00( 9,00(

' < 500 means acreage owned did not round up to 1,000
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Leasing Activity

The operating partnership and we received cash @atgmin the amount of $2,264,000 during 2014 attaible to lease bonus on 98 leases and 9
pooling elections in lands located in 33 countied parishes in five states. These leases refléceds payments ranging up to $3,750/acre andlinitia
royalty terms ranging up to 27.5%.

The following table sets forth a summary of leaaed pooling elections consummated during 2012 tiivd014.

2014 2013 2012
Number 107 33 66
Number of State 5 6 7
Number of Countie 33 21 19
Average Royalty 24.4% 24.% 23.1%
Average Bonus, $/acre $ 81 $ 3,221 $ 1,33¢
Total Lease Bonus — cash basis $ 2,264,000 $ 2,109,000 $ 4,568,001

Amounts reflected above may differ from our cordatied financial statements, which are presenteahaccrual basis. Some activity may be in Net
Profits Interests income. Average royalty and ayetaonus exclude amounts attributable to pooliegtiens, lease extensions and amendments. Pay
received for gas storage, shut-in and delay rg@mtainents, coal royalty, surface use agreemerngatlitn judgments and settlement proceeds arectetle
in our consolidated financial statements in varicategories including, but not limited to, otheemting revenues and other income.

Net Profits I nterests

We own net profits overriding royalty interestsféreed to as the Net Profits Interests, or “NPIg"yarious properties owned by the operating
partnership. We receive monthly payments equalth§®% of the net profits actually realized by tipe@ting partnership from these properties in the
preceding month. In the event costs exceed revamuascash basis in a given month for propertibgestito a Net Profits Interest, no payment is made
and any deficit is accumulated and carried overrafidcted in the following month's calculationradt profit.

Each of our five NPIs have previously had cumuktievenue that exceeded cumulative costs, sucls&goastituting net proceeds on which NPI
payments were determined. In the event an NP loedieit of cumulative revenue versus cumulativetspthe deficit will be borne solely by the
operating partnership.

Prior to the Minerals NP1 (one of the five NPIshewving a cumulative payout status, activity atitdble to the Minerals NPI was not reflected in our
consolidated financial statements in accordance generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAREEffective third quarter 2011, our consolidated
financial statements reflect activity attributatilehe Minerals NP1, and include cash receiptsdisdursements and accrued revenues and coststnot ye
received or paid by the NPI. Our financial statetsevill now continue to reflect such informatiorgegdless of its net profit status on a cumulative o
reporting period basis because the NPI is in teanpateficit due to capital expenditures. The amstinat are included in Net Profits Income for the
Minerals NPI properties for the years ended Decer@be2012, and 2013 were $1,546,000 and $2,583r86pectively. Minerals NPI production
volumes and prices are within the consolidatedniiie statements in accordance with GAAP althougthpnofits income in 2014 from this NPI is zero as
capital expenditures have exceeded net operataagria.

The last payment attributable to the Minerals NBswleclared as of July 31, 2013, at which time oadhand equaled outstanding capital
commitments (resulting in a zero balance, i.e hegia deficit nor surplus). Since that time, DMCha3 received production revenue, paid operating and
capital expenses and made additional capital comenits, resulting in the temporary deficit describbdve. Set forth below is a summary calculation of
this activity and the calculation of the MineralBINJeficit as of December 31, 2014:

Cash on hand @ 07/31/2013 $ 5,000,001
Cumulative revenue during period 29,400,00
Cumulative expense during period (6,900,001
Cumulative operating income during period 22,500,00
Cumulative CAPEX spent during period (21,700,00)
Increase in cash 800,00(
Cash on hand @ 12/31/2014 5,800,001
Capital commitments @ 07/31/2013 (5,000,000
Change in commitments during period (9,800,001
Capital commitments @ 12/31/2014 (14,800,00)
Cumulative deficit @ 12/31/2014 $ (9,000,001

Note: Period runs from August 1, 2013 through Dewen31, 2014
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Acreage Summary

The following tables set forth, as of DecemberZ11 4, information concerning properties owned lgydperating partnership and subject to the
NPIs. Acreagamounts listed under “Leasehold” reflect gross sateased by the operating partnership and the ngiikierest share (net acres) in those
properties. Acreage amounts listed under “Minerallect gross acres in which the operating parhipreswns a mineral interest and the undivided
mineral interest (net acres) in those propertieg dperating partnership's interest in these ptiggenay be unleased, leased by others or a cotitrina
thereof. Acreage amounts may not add across doeettapping ownership among categories. In additicamounts listed below, the operating
partnership owns interests limited to certain warills located on lands in which we own mineral, tgyar leasehold interests. The acreage amounts
associated with the wellbore interests are includdgoyalty Properties Acreage Summary and ndbéntable below.

Mineral Royalty Leasehold Total
Number of State 12 2 6 12
Number of Counties/Parish 61 2 12 65
Gross Acres 50,00( 1,00( 93,00( 144,00(
Net Acres 6,00( - 75,00( 81,00(

The following table reflects the states in which #treage amounts listed above are located.

Mineral/Royalty Leasehold Total
Gross Net (1) Gross Net (1) Gross Net
Oklahoma 12,00( 1,00(¢ 80,00( 74,00( 92,00( 75,00(
Kansas 1,00( < 500 - - 1,00( <50(C
Arkansas 1,00( < 500 8,00( 1,00( 9,00( 1,00(
All Others 37,00( 5,00( 5,00( <500 42,00( 5,00(
Totals 51,00( 6,00( 93,00( 75,00( 144,00( 81,00(

@D < 500 means acreage owned did not round up to 1,000

The operating partnership owns working interestsvo¢he currently producing horizons in 47,360 g/d8,960 net acres in Texas County,
Oklahoma. The operating partnership has from torténte farmed out its leasehold interests in pogiof these lands, reserving an overriding royalty
interest therein, and will consider additional exption or development of these lands as circurosawarrant. The leasehold acreage in Arkansasl list
above includes all of the acreage in the FayetéeSihale properties in which the operating partriprparticipates as a working interest owner.

Costs Incurred

The following table sets forth information regamglib00% of the costs incurred on a cash basis bggkeating partnership during the periods
indicated in connection with the properties undadythe NPIs.

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in thousands)
Acquisition costs $ - $ - $ -
Development costs 19,03/ 5,974 6,50¢
Total $ 19,03 $ 597/ § 6,50¢

Productive Well Summary

The following table sets forth, as of DecemberZ114, the combined number of producing wells orpttoperties subject to the NPIs. Gross
wells refer to wells in which a working interestoiwned. Net wells are determined by multiplyingggravells by the working interest in those wells.

Productive Wells/Units(1)

Location Gross Net

Oklahoma 12¢ 116.%
All others 662 24.¢
Total 791 141.1

@ Large, mult-well units which are forecasted in aggregate atkidted as one gross we
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Drilling Activity

During 2014, we received division orders or firayments for 442 new wells completed on our RoyRityperties in eight states, and 124 new wells
completed on our NPI Properties in six stateslutied in these totals are wells in which we owrhtatoyalty interest and a net profits interestellgV
with such overlapping interests are counted in lbategories.

Additional information concerning selected propstis summarized below:

Horizontal Bakken, Williston BasinWe own varying undivided perpetual mineral in¢sén approximately 70,000/9,000 gross/net aceastéd in
Burke, Divide, Dunn, McKenzie, Mountrail and Willres Counties, North Dakota. Permits for 474 wed#ld been issued on these lands as of December
31, 2014. In total, 560 wells were spud, of whi&3 4vere completed as producers including wellsvioich we may not yet have received division orders
or first payment. In some instances we electecetmine a non-consenting mineral owner—who, accortdifdprth Dakota law, is not obligated to pay
well costs, receives a royalty equal to the weidlaeerage of all leases in the unit or 16% (abiherator’s option) from the date of first produntiand
backs-in for its full working interest after theayptor has recovered 150% of drilling and compietiosts from the net cash flow. The back-in working
interest, if any, is owned by the operating paghgr subject to the Minerals NPI burden. Non-cotisgrmineral owners are not entitled to well data
other than public information available from therfitioDakota Industrial Commission. As of DecemberZ114, 42 of these wells had achieved 150%
payout.

We have and will continue to consider a rangearigaction structures for our unleased mineralastsrincluding leasing to third parties, working
interest participation through the operating paghm, electing non-consent under North Dakota lamg combination thereof.

Oil and Natural Gas Reserves

The following table reflects the Partnership's madeveloped and total proved reserves at Deceddh@014. The reserves are based on the
reports of two independent petroleum engineeringsabing firms: Calhoun, Blair & Associates and laaRe Petroleum Consultants, Ltd. Calhoun
Blair & Associates is registered with the EnginegrBoard of the State of Texas, and has been edgaglee business of oil and natural gas property
evaluation since 1998. LaRoche Petroleum Conssltatd. is registered with the Engineering Boardhef State of Texas. The LaRoche firm has
been engaged in the business of oil and naturgbrggeerty evaluation since its formation in 197 % & than our filings with the SEC, we have not
filed the estimated proved reserves with, or inetlithem in any reports to, any federal agency. €opf the reports prepared by Calhoun, Blair &
Associates and LaRoche Petroleum Consultants ak¢dattached hereto as Exhibits 99.1 and 99.2.

As described above, the Partnership does not inéweriation that would be available to a companyhwil and natural gas operations because
detailed information is not generally availableoteners of royalty interests. The Partnership’s \Recesident of Operations (“VP”) gathers production
information and provides such information to ouotiwdependent engineering consulting firms whoapdatate from such information estimates of
the reserves attributable to the Royalty PropediesNPIs based on their expertise in the oil aatdral gas fields where the Royalty Properties and
NPIs are situated, as well as publicly availabferimation. Ensuring compliance with generally a¢edpetroleum engineering and evalua
methods and procedures is the responsibility of#ReOur VP has a bachelor’'s degree in Petroleugireering from the University of Alberta, and
has worked in the upstream oil and natural gaskssiin various capacities since 1996. The VP tepiectly to the Chief Executive Officer
(“CEQ"). Our CEO ensures compliance with SEC guaarOur CEO received his Bachelor of Science degrBetroleum Engineering from Texas
A&M University in 1984, and has been a Registersafddsional Engineer in Texas since 1988.

Summary of Oil and G as Reserves as of Fiscal Ye&nd

All Proved Developed and located in the United &t

Royalty Properties Net Profits Interest s(1) Total

oil Natural Gas Ol Natural Gas oil Natural Gas
Year (mbbls) (mmcf) (mbbls) (mmcf) (mbbls) (mmcf)
2014 4,48: 26,80¢ 1,264 28,89: 5,74¢ 55,70:
2013 4,297 31,92¢ 794 28,54« 5,087 60,47:
2012 3,35( 36,78( 297 27,36 3,641 64,14:

D Reserves reflect 96.97% of the corresponding ansa@syigned to the operating partnership’s interedtee properties underlying the Net
Profits Interests.
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Proved oil and natural gas reserves means thostitiggof oil and natural gas, which, by analysfigeoscience and engineering data, can be
estimated with reasonable certainty to be econdlyipeoducible—from a given date forward, from knoweservoirs, and under existing economic
conditions, operating methods, and governmentallagigns—prior to the time at which contracts pding the right to operate expire, unless
evidence indicates that renewal is reasonablyiceregardless of whether deterministic or probstidl methods are used for the estimation. The
project to extract the hydrocarbons must have camesttor the operator must be reasonably certatrittwvéll commence the project within a
reasonable time. Please see “ltem 7 — Managenigistsission and Analysis of Financial Condition &wesults of Operations — Results of
Operations” for average sales prices.

The Hugoton Field reflected in the Net Profits tet#s above is the only significant field, defirrsdmore than 15% of total proved developed
reserves. Hugoton Field production (not salesjHerlast three years is listed below:

Production by Significant Field

Qil bbls Gas mcf Boe
2014 - 2,677,00! 446,00(
2013 - 3,000,00t 500,00¢
2012 - 3,239,00! 540,00(

Title to Properties

We believe we have satisfactory title to all of agsets. Record title to essentially all of ouetsshas undergone the appropriate filings in the
jurisdictions in which such assets are locatede Tit property may be subject to encumbrances. #lieve that none of such encumbrances sh
materially detract from the value of our propertiesrom our interest in these properties or shondderially interfere with their use in the opesatof
our business.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Partnership and the operating partnershipmavied in legal and/or administrative proceediagsing in the ordinary course of their

businesses, none of which have predictable outcameéfione of which are believed to have any sicgnifi effect on financial position or operating
results.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED UNITHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common units began trading on the NASDAQ Natidviarket (now the NASDAQ Global Select Market) leebruary 3, 2003. The following
table summarizes the high and low sales informdtothe common units for the period indicated.

2014 2013
High Low High Low
First Quarter $ 26.31 $ 24.0¢ $ 24.0¢ $ 20.4:%
Second Quarter $ 3061 $ 26.1t $ 2565 $ 22.6¢
Third Quarter $ 355 $ 28,51 $ 252¢  $ 23.5¢
Fourth Quarter $ 31.7: % 22.0: $ 26.0C $ 23.6¢

As of December 31, 2014, there were 15,439 commithalders.

Beginning with the quarter ended March 31, 2003egsired by our partnership agreement, we digiiband will continue to distribute, on a
quarterly basis, within 45 days of the end of thartgr, all of our available cash. Available casgtans all cash and cash equivalents on hand anthefe
that quarter, less any amount of cash reservestinaeneral partner determines is necessary soppate to provide for the conduct of its businesso
comply with applicable laws or agreements or obiayes to which we may be subject.

Unitholder cash distributions per common unit fog past three years have been:

Per Unit Amount

2014 2013 2012
First Quarter $ 0.49617. $ 0.44820¢ $ 0.54188:
Second Quarter $ 0.49086: $ 0.39558: $ 0.45635:
Third Quarter $ 0.44780' $ 0.45528 $ 0.34325:
Fourth Quarter $ 0.48578( $ 0.46856( $ 0.43323:

Each of the foregoing distributions were paid 0r636,431 units. Fourth quarter distributions ariel fra February of the following calendar year
to unitholders of record in January or Februarguwih following year. The partnership agreementireguhe next cash distribution to be paid by May
15, 2015.

Please see "Fourth Quarter 2014 Distribution Irtditdrice” discussion contained in “ltem~7. Managets Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations  Liquidity arabal Resources— Distributions” for production pes and cash receipts and weighted average
prices corresponding to the fourth quarter 201#idigtion.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the performance ofammmon units with the performance of the NASDAQposite Index (the “NASDAQ
Index”) and a peer group index from December 30920rough December 31, 2014. The graph assumeatttiee beginning of the period, $100 was
invested in each of (1) our common units, (2) tASWAQ Index, and (3) the peer group, and thatialiitbutions or dividends were reinvested. We do
not believe that any published industry or linebakiness index accurately reflects our businessoringly, we have created a special peer group
index consisting of companies whose royalty trustsuare publicly traded on the New York Stock Eaage. Our peer group index includes the units
of the following companies: Cross Timbers Royaltyst, Mesa Royalty Trust, Sabine Royalty Trustpan Basin Royalty Trust, Hugoton Royalty
Trust and the San Juan Basin Royalty Trust.

G0-Month Cumulative Total Returns
Value of $100 Invested on December 31, 2009

$250
3200
5150
2
=
5100
----- Dorchester Minemls, LP.
250 — A DAL Composite Index
— — [ndustry Group
50 - - - T T T T T T T T T T T T T
12/31109 12/3110 12131111 12131112 12131113 12131714
Dorchester Minerals, L.P. $100.00 $137.72 $121.25 5117.67 $161.34 5169.65
Industry Group $100.00 $147.07 $152.74 $89.32 $110.00 $98.66
MASDADQ Composite Index $100.00 3116.9 311431 $133.07 5184 .06 3208.71

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Basis of Presentation
This table should be read in conjunction with tbasplidated financial statements and related rintdsded elsewhere in this document.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
(in thousands, except per unit data)

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Total operating revenues $ 65,17 $ 65,86¢ $ 63,20 $ 69,48¢ $ 61,09
Depreciation, depletion and amortizatir 10,05( 13,14: 16,58: 18,34¢ 17,98¢
Net income 45,23¢ 43,57¢ 38,02: 42,21t 34,88!
Net income per unit (basic and dilute 1.4z 1.37 1.2C 1.3t 1.11
Cash distribution§) 60,53¢ 55,01t 56,87( 52,50t 52,19¢
Cash distributions per urfi® 1.9C 1.7¢ 1.7¢ 1.6¢ 1.6¢
Total assets 97,50¢ 112,78! 123,80( 142,76 153,11:
Total liabilities 98t 961 537 65¢ 71C
Partners' capital 96,52¢ 111,82« 123,26: 142,11: 152,40:

@ Because of depletion (which is usually higher ia ¢arly years of production), a portion of evestribution of revenues from properties
represents a return of a limited partner's origima¢stment. Until a limited partner receives cdstributions equal to his original
investment, in certain circumstances, 100% of glistiibutions may be deemed to be a return of ahfiitash distributions by year exclt
the fourth quarter distribution declared in Januzrthe following year, but include the prior ydaurth quarter distribution declared in
January of the current year.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
2014 Overview
Our results during 2014 were strong due to robcistity on our Bakken and Permian Basin propert&gnificant results include the following:

e Net income of $45.2 millior

e Distributions of $58.4 million to our limited gaers;

e |dentification of 442 new wells completed on &ayalty Properties in eight states, and 124 nevisveeimpleted on our NPI Properties in six
states. Included in these totals are wells in witelrown both a royalty interest and a net profiteriest. Wells with such overlapping interests
are counted in both categories.

e Consummation of 107 leases and pooling electibsir mineral interest in undeveloped propertiesated in 33 counties and parishes in five
states, and

e Lease bonus income of $1.6 million dollars.

Critical Accounting Policies

We utilize the full cost method of accounting foists related to our oil and natural gas propertiesler this method, all such costs are capitalized
and amortized on an aggregate basis over the éstirfiges of the properties using the units-of-prttbn method. These capitalized costs are sutgext
ceiling test that limits such pooled costs to thgragate of the present value of future net reveatteibutable to proved oil and natural gas re=erv
discounted at 10% plus the lower of cost or mavikéite of unproved properties. Our Partnership didassign any book or market value to unproved
properties, including nonproducing royalty, mineaat leasehold interests. The full cost ceilingvaluated at the end of each quarter and whensvent
indicate possible impairment. No impairments haserbrecorded since 2003.

The discounted present value of our proved oilrzatdral gas reserves is a major component of titiagéest calculation and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves asz&sts based on engineering and geological anagisent reserve engineers could reach different
conclusions as to estimated quantities of natwaalay crude oil reserves based on the same inflam&ur reserve estimates are prepared by
independent consultants. The passage of time mrsvitbre qualitative information regarding resesté@ates, and revisions are made to prior estimates
based on updated information. However, there camolessurance that more significant revisions matlbe necessary in the future. Significant
downward revisions could result in an impairmepresenting a non-cash charge to income. In additiche impact on calculation of the ceiling test,
estimates of proved reserves are also a major coempof the calculation of depletion.

While the quantities of proved reserves requirestariial judgment, the associated prices of oil matdral gas reserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are dlgdctetermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of the unweighted arithmetic average ef th
first day of the month price during the 12-monthige ending on the balance sheet date and cosfeict as of the last day of the accounting period,
which are generally held constant for the lifel#f properties. As a result, the present valuetis@cessarily an indication of the fair value af th
reserves. Oil and natural gas prices have hisltyribaen volatile, and the prevailing prices at giyen time may not reflect our Partnership’s @& th
industry’s forecast of future prices.

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondféztthe reported amounts of assets and lialsligied disclosure of contingent assets and liagsliti
at the date of the financial statements and thertegh amounts of revenues and expenses durin@plogting period. For example, estimates of
uncollected revenues and unpaid expenses from fdyadperties and NPIs operated by non-affiliatetities are particularly subjective due to the
inability to gain accurate and timely informatidrnerefore, actual results could differ from thosgneates. Please see “Iltem 1. Business—Customdrs an
Pricing” and “ltem 2. Properties—Royalty Propertis additional discussion.

Contractual Obligations
Our office lease in Dallas, Texas comprises outremtual obligations.

Payments due by Period

Less than More than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Operating Lease Obligations $ 721,000 $ 270,00 $ 451,00( - -
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Results of Operations

Normally, our period-to-period changes in net inecaind cash flows from operating activities are@pially determined by changes in oil and
natural gas sales volumes and prices, and to erlegtent, by capital expenditures deducted urfdeNP| calculation. Our portion of oil and natugak
sales volumes and weighted average sales pricetiana in the following table.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Accrual Basis Sales Volume

Royalty Properties Gas Sales (mmcf) 3,57¢ 5,04¢ 6,007

Royalty Properties Oil Sales (mbbls) 502 37¢ 362

Net Profits Interests Gas Sales (mmcf) 3,38: 4,111 4,42¢

Net Profits Interests Oil Sales (mbbls) 21¢ 14C 77
Accrual Basis Weighted Averages Sales Price:

Royalty Properties Gas Sales ($/mcf) $ 421 % 344 % 2.82

Royalty Properties Oil Sales ($/bbl) $ 78.6¢ $ 941t $ 89.21

Net Profits Interests Gas Sales ($/mcf) $ 5.0z $ 415 % 3.3¢

Net Profits Interests Oil Sales ($/bbl) $ 80.8: $ 918t $ 87.61
Accrual Basis Production Costs Deducted under geRxofits

Interests ($/mcfeld) $ 57C $ 3.9 $ 2.8:

@ provided to assist in determination of revenuepliep only to Net Profits Interests sales volumeéses.

Comparison of the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 201 4, 201 3 and 20 12

Royalty Properties’ oil sales volumes increase@sfiom 362 mbbls during 2012 to 379 mbbls during20and then increased 32.5% to 502 mbbls
during 2014. These increases are primarily duetivity in the Bakken Trend which offset naturattiees in other regions. Royalty Properties’ gdesa
volumes decreased 15.9% from 6,007 mmcf during 2052049 mmcf during 2013, and then decreased2®023,574 mmcf during 2014. The
decreases in all periods were primarily due tonahtleclines in the Fayetteville Shale and BarSétile.

NPI properties’ oil sales volumes increased 81.8%nf77 mbbls during 2012 to 140 mbbls during 2GIR] subsequently increased 56.4% to 219
mbbls during 2014 due to continued activity in Bakken and Permian regions. NPI properties’ gasssadlumes decreased 7.2% from 4,429 mmcf
during 2012 to 4,111 mmcf during 2013 and subsettjudacreased 17.7% to 3,383 mmcf in 2014 due torabdeclines in the Fayetteville Shale and the
sale of Kansas working interests.

Weighted average oil sales prices attributabl&ééoRoyalty Properties increased 5.5% from $89.2bbkin 2012 to $94.15 per bbl in 2013 and
subsequently decreased 16.5% to $78.64 per bifllid. Royalty Properties’ weighted average gas galess increased 22.0% from $2.82 per mcf
during 2012 to $3.44 per mcf during 2013 and timendased 22.4% to $4.21 per mcf during 2014. Adhdiluctuations resulted from changing market
prices.

Weighted average NPI properties’ gas sales pricgeased 24.6% from $3.33 per mcf during 2012 t@%ger mcf during 2013 and then increased
21.0% to $5.02 per mcf in 2014. NPI properties’gtéed average oil sales prices increased 4.8% $&f67 per bbl during 2012 to $91.85 per bbl
during 2013 and subsequently decreased 12.0% t8%®@r bbl in 2014. All such fluctuations resulfemin changing market prices. Additionally, 2013
natural gas prices include a natural gas liquigsnat accrual of $0.63/mcf related to 2013 produrctiompared to $0.71/mcf in 2012. The accrued 2014
natural gas liquids payment of $0.57/mcf is incllidethe $5.02/mcf average gas sales price for 20d natural gas liquids payments are based on an
Oklahoma Guymon-Hugoton field 1994 gas delivery pratessing agreement that is in effect througtb20hder the terms of the agreement, when the
market price of natural gas liquids increases cigffitly disproportionately to natural gas marketes, the operating partnership receives a podidghat
increase in an annual payment. In the event thieiatian at the end of the annual contract periahahthe payment to be determinable and collectable,
the revenue is accrued. Generally, we receive payinghe first quarter of the following year.

Lease bonus income decreased from $4,538,000 ia 202,319,000 in 2013, and then decreased t®81D60 in 2014. In 2012 we received
proceeds of approximately $2,807,000 from two legsiansactions in Lycoming County, Pennsylvanid \&fheeler County, Texas. Other operating
revenue in 2012 mainly represents recovery of cosg®ry royalty obligations. In 2013, we receivedgeeds of approximately $1,886,000 from two
leasing transactions to one party in Loving Coufigkas and Lea County, New Mexico.

Our operating revenues increased 4.2% from $63)204juring 2012 to $65,869,000 in 2013, and sule#tudecreased only 1.1% to $65,170,000
in 2014. The change in 2013 compared to 2012 wagdalincreased oil and natural gas prices androdyztion which was offset by lower lease bonus
and natural gas production. In 2014 increased abgiais prices and oil production were offset bydolease bonus, decreased oil prices, and lower
natural gas production.
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Depletion, depreciation and amortization decre@28@% from $16,583,000 in 2012 to $13,143,000 ibPrimarily as a result of a lower depletion
rate due to upward revisions in oil and naturalrgaerve estimates and reduced natural gas produBturing 2014 depletion and amortization decreéase
23.5% to $10,050,000, primarily as a result ofvadndepletion rate due to upward revisions in od aatural gas reserve estimates and reduced hatura
gas production. Cash flow from operations and cisthibutions to unitholders are not affected bpldgon, depreciation and amortization.

General and administrative (“G&A”) costs incread®d0% from $3,815,000 in 2012 to $4,196,000 in 2@tBnarily due to costs related to the
Bakken Trend and the Fayetteville Shale. Those sarsts increased 22.4% to $5,137,000 in 2014 ccedgar2013 primarily due to increased activity in
our properties in the Bakken Trend, Midland Basid eosts associated with added compensation exfemnsew hires, and merit and retention bonuses
for all employees.

Other income of $712,000 during 2014 was relatealficst quarter 2014 settlement of a dispute asds in North Dakota.

Net cash provided by operating activities was atloeisame at $56,424,000 during 2012 compared@@3$8,000 during 2013. During 2014 net
cash provided by operating activities was up 2.2%5&,660,000 due to increased oil production aatdml gas prices, partially offset by reduced ratu
gas production and oil prices and lower lease bamne.

Climate Change

Climate change has become the subject of an ingguteblic policy debate. In response to climatenggaconcerns, many foreign countries are
adopting climate change legislation and regulatiddiiough the United States Congress has congidedepting climate change legislation, it has get t
enact such legislation and/or regulations at tderfa level. Several states have adopted or agidming adopting climate change legislation, idolg
greenhouse gas emissions limits and cap-and-tradggms. Further, the Environmental Protection AggfiEPA”) issued greenhouse gas monitoring
and reporting regulations that went into effectuay 1, 2010. Those regulations required that eggdlfacilities begin reporting greenhouse gas
emissions beginning in September 2012, and anntehgafter. The EPA has also issued final reguiatrequiring petroleum and natural gas operators
meeting a certain emission threshold to report rienhouse gas emissions to the EPA. In addititimee measuring and reporting requirements, the
EPA issued an "Endangerment Finding" under Se@@#{a) of the Clean Air Act, concluding greenhogas pollution threatens the public health and
welfare of future generations. EPA has issued fiegllations requiring the owners and operatoredfin large stationary sources to obtain greesdgou
gas emissions permits. EPA has indicated thatiadditsources may be subject to greenhouse gastpegmequirements in the future, and that it will
use data collected through the reporting rulesetidd whether to promulgate future greenhouse méss®n limits. The current state of development of
many state and federal climate change regulatdtigtines makes it difficult to predict with certdy the future impact on us, including accurately
estimating the related compliance costs that tlegating partnership and oil and natural gas opesdbat develop our properties may incur.

See Item 1A. Risk Factors — “Environmental costs$ labilities and changing environmental regulattmuld affect our cash flow” and “The
adoption of climate change legislation by Congmrssxecutive orders or regulations could resuib@reased operating costs and reduced demandefor th
oil and natural gas production from our properties.

Texas Margin Tax

Texas imposes a franchise tax (commonly referred tilhie Texas margin tax) at a rate of 1% on gexsmues less certain deductions, as specifically
set forth in the Texas margin tax statute. The $ewargin tax applies to corporations and limitedility companies, general and limited partnerships
(unless otherwise exempt), limited liability pantsigps, trusts (unless otherwise exempt), busittasts, business associations, professional assmsa
joint stock companies, holding companies, jointtuegs and certain other business entities haviniged liability protection

Limited partnerships that receive at least 90%heirtgross income from designated passive sourgggagding royalties from mineral properties and
other non-operated mineral interest income, andal@eceive more than 10% of their income from afieg an active trade or business, are generally
exempt from the Texas margin tax as “passive estit\We believe our Partnership meets the requinésifer being considered a “passive entity” for
Texas margin tax purposes and, therefore, it immpxdérom the Texas margin tax. If the Partnershipiempt from Texas margin tax as a passive entity,
each unitholder that is considered a taxable eatiger the Texas margin tax would generally beireduo include its portion of Partnership revenimnes
its own Texas margin tax computation. The Texas istbtrative Code provides such income is sourceting to the principal place of business of the
Partnership, which would be the state of Texas.

Each unitholder is urged to consult an indepentienadvisor regarding the requirements for filitats income, franchise and Texas margin tax
returns.
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L iquidity and Capital Resources
Capital Resources

Our primary sources of capital are our cash flamrfithe Royalty Properties and the NPIs. We aralimettly liable for the payment of any
exploration, development or production costs. Waalchave any transactions, arrangements or otfegianships that could materially affect our lidjty
or the sustainability of capital resources.

Pursuant to the terms of our partnership agreementannot incur indebtedness, other than tradalpey, (i) in excess of $50,000 in the aggrege
any given time or (ii) which would constitute "adsjtion indebtedness” (as defined in Section 51thefinternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended).

Our only cash requirements are the distributiorallafur net cash flow to our unitholders, the paytof oil and natural gas production and property
taxes not otherwise deducted from gross producgeenues and general and administrative expenseséa on our behalf and allocated in accordance
with our partnership agreement. Since the distigimstto our unitholders are, by definition, detered after the payment of all expenses actually pgid
us, the only cash requirements that may creatélligiiconcerns for us are the payments of exper&iese many of these expenses vary directly with oi
and natural gas prices and sales volumes, suclodsgtion taxes, we anticipate that sufficient feimdll be available at all times for payment ofshe
expenses. Of the expenses that do not vary withnoilnatural gas prices and sales volumes, mostianbursements to our general partner for allecabl
general and administrative costs including homeeffent, salaries, and employee benefit plansh &imbursements are generally limited to 5% of an
amount primarily based on annual distributionsuolonited partners. Historically, all such reimbaments have been substantially below the 5% limit
established by the partnership agreement. Constigueven during the 2008 economic downturn, owsitess risks were essentially limited to
distribution amount decreases. See “Item 1. BusirdSredit Facilities and Financing Plans.” SeefitlA. Risk Factors — Risks Related to our Busiress
Cash distributions are affected by production ahérocosts, some of which are outside of our cafitBee “Item 1A. Risk Factors — Risks Inherentim
Investment In Our Common Units — Cost reimburserdertour general partner may be substantial andteeour cash available to distribute to our
unitholders." See "Notes to Consolidated Finarsiatements — Note 3 — Related Party Transactions."

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangésitbiat have or are reasonably likely to have eeotiror future effect on our financial condition,
changes in financial condition, revenues or expgnmesults of operations, liquidity, capital expéumes or capital resources that are material to
unitholders.

Expenses and Capital Expenditures

Depending upon gas prices, the operating partneans to continue its efforts to increase praduadn Oklahoma by techniques that may include
fracture treating, deepening, recompleting, anidirdyi Costs vary widely and are not predictableash effort requires specific engineering. Such
activities by the operating partnership could iaflae the amount we receive from the NPIs as refldictthe accrual basis production costs $/mcfe in
the table under “Results of Operations.”

The operating partnership owns and operates ths,vpgbelines and natural gas compression and datigd facilities on its properties located in
Oklahoma. The operating partnership does not gatieiincurring significant expense to replace ttiasiities at this time. These capital and opati
costs are reflected in the NPI payments we redeive the operating partnership.

In 1998, Oklahoma regulations removed producticentjty restrictions in the Guymon-Hugoton field atid not address efforts by third parties to
persuade Oklahoma to permit infill drilling in tBymon-Hugoton field. Infill drilling could requireonsiderable capital expenditures. The outcome
and the cost of such activities are unpredictabteauld influence the amount we receive from tiRddNThe operating partnership believes it now has
sufficient field compression and permits for vacuoperation for the foreseeable future.

Liquidity and Working Capital

Year-end cash and cash equivalents totaled $1580 2or 2014 and $15,175,000 for 2013.
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Distributions

Distributions to limited partners and the genegatiper related to cash receipts for the period f@etober 2013 through December 2014 were as
follows:

$ in Thousands

Year Quarter Record Date Payment Date Per Unit Amount Limited Partners General Partner
2013 4th  January 21, 2014  January 31, 2014 $ 0.46856! $ 14,37: $ 56(
2014 1st  April 21, 2014 May 1, 2014 0.49617: 15,22( 522
2014 2nd  July 21, 2014 July 31, 2014 0.49086: 15,05} 552
2014 3rd  October 20, 2014  October 30, 2014 0.44780! 13,73¢ 517
Total distributions paid in 201 $ 58,38¢ $ 2,151
2014 4th January 26, 201 February 5, 201 $ 0.48578( $ 14,90 $ 45¢

In general, the limited partners are allocated @8%e Royalty Properties’ net receipts and 99%uwfNPI net receipts.

Net Profits Interests

We receive monthly payments from the operatingnaaship equal to 96.97% of the net proceeds agttedlized by the operating partnership from
the properties underlying the Net Profits Interésts'NPIs”). The operating partnership retains 31@3% balance of these net proceeds. Net proceeds
generally reflect gross proceeds attributable ttamd natural gas production actually receivedrduthe month less production costs actually parihdu
the same month. Production costs generally reflgiting, completion, operating and general and auistrative costs and exclude depletion, amortizati
and other non-cash costs. The operating partnenshéfe NPI payments to us totaling $9,004,000 duBiopber 2013 through September 2014, which
payments reflected 96.97% of total net proceed9#85,000 realized from September 2013 throughusug014. Net proceeds realized by the operating
partnership during September through November 204 reflected in NPl payments made during Octtreugh December 2014. These payments
were included in the fourth quarter distributiordoia early 2015 and are excluded from this 201dl\sis.

Royalty Properties

Revenues from the Royalty Properties are typiqadiigl to us with proportionate severance (produgtiaxes deducted and remitted by others.
Additionally, we generally pay ad valorem taxeqmy@al and administrative costs, and marketing asd@ated costs since royalties and lease bonuses
generally do not otherwise bear operating or sintitests. After deduction of the above describedscosluding cash reserves, our net cash recaimts f
the Royalty Properties during the period Octobet®through September 2014 were $51,535,000, ofw$d®,474,000 (96%) was distributed to the
limited partners and $2,061,000 (4%) was distribitethe general partner. Proceeds received bsoosthe Royalty Properties during the period Octobe
through December 2014 became part of the fourthteudistribution paid in early 2015, which is exdéd from this 2014 analysis.

Distribution Determinations

The actual calculation of distributions is perfodmeach calendar quarter in accordance with oungesthip agreement. The following calcula
covering the period October 2013 through Septer2bgd demonstrates the method.

$ In Thousands

Limited General
Partners Partner
4% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Properties $ - 3 2,061
96% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Properties 49,47« -
1% of NPI Payments to our Partnership - 90
99% of NPI Payments to our Partnership 8,91« -
Total Distributions $ 58,38t $ 2,151
Operating Partnership Share (3.03% of Net Proceeds) - 281
Total General Partner Share $ 2,432
% of Total 96% 4%

In summary, our limited partners received 96%, amdgeneral partner received 4% of the net caskrgérd by our activities and those of the
operating partnership during this period. Due &sthfixed percentages, our general partner dodsanetany incentive distribution rights or other
right or arrangement that will increase its peragetshare of net cash generated by our activitid®se of the operating partnership.
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During the period October 2013 through Septemb#&#20ur Partnership's quarterly distribution paytaea limited partners were based on all of its
available cash. Available cash means all cash ask equivalents on hand at the end of that quéetsr any amount of cash reserves that our general
partner determines is necessary or appropriateotade for the conduct of its business or to compith applicable laws or agreements or obligatittns
which we may be subject. Our practice is to actuaes quarterly for amounts incurred throughoutytear but invoiced and paid annually or semi-
annually (e.g. ad valorem taxes, deferred compimsadntributions and payroll taxes). These amogatgerally are not held for periods over one year.

Fourth Quarter 2014 Distribution Indicated Price

In an effort to provide information concerning @scof oil and natural gas sales that correspondrtaguarterly distributions, management calculates
the weighted average price by dividing gross reesmaceived by the net volumes of the corresponalioduct without regard to the timing of the
production to which such sales may be attributalihés “indicated price” does not necessarily reftbe contractual terms for such sales and may be
affected by transportation costs, location difféisds, and quality and gravity adjustments. WHile telationship between the Partnership's casliptsce
and the timing of the production of oil and natugas may be described generally, actual cash teaegy be materially impacted by purchasers’ releas
of suspended funds and by prior period adjustments.

Cash receipts attributable to the Partnership'saRpProperties during the 2014 fourth quarterlestapproximately $11.4 million. These receipts
generally reflect oil sales during September throdgvember 2014 and natural gas sales during Augumigh October 2014. The weighted average
indicated prices for oil and natural gas salesrdytie 2014 fourth quarter attributable to the RgyRroperties were $72.90/bbl and $3.56/mcf.

Cash receipts attributable to the Partnership's MBting the 2014 fourth quarter totaled approxatya$5.3 million. These receipts generally reflect
oil and natural gas sales from the properties uyidgrthe NPIs during August through October 20dlédng with amounts received from the sale of Ka
operated working interests. The weighted averagiearted prices for oil and natural gas sales dutied2014 fourth quarter attributable to the NPésev
$79.54/bbl and $3.82/mcf.

General and Administrative Costs

In accordance with our partnership agreement, vae diégeneral and administrative and other ovetleegenses subject to certain limitations. We
reimburse our general partner for certain allocabks, including rent, wages, salaries and emplbgmefit plans. This reimbursement is limitedrio a
amount equal to the sum of 5% of our distributiphss certain costs previously paid. Through Decartie 2014, the limitation was in excess of the
reimbursement amounts actually paid or accrued.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

The following information provides quantitative agdalitative information about our potential expesuto market risk. The term "market risk”
refers to the risk of loss arising from adversencfes in oil and natural gas prices, interest ratelscurrency exchange rates. The disclosures are no
meant to be precise indicators of expected funssds, but rather indicators of possible losses.

Market Risk Related to Oil and Natural Gas Prices

Essentially all of our assets and sources of incaradrom the Royalty Properties and the NPIs, tvigienerally entitle us to receive a share of the
proceeds from oil and natural gas production osetgroperties. Consequently, we are subject toehagk from fluctuations in oil and natural gas
prices. Pricing for oil and natural gas producti@s been volatile and unpredictable for severaisy&le do not anticipate entering into financial
hedging activities intended to reduce our exposu@l and natural gas price fluctuations.

Absence of Interest Rate and Currency Exchange Riake

We do not anticipate having a credit facility ocunring any debt, other than trade debt. Therefweego not expect interest rate risk to be material
to us. We do not anticipate engaging in transastinroreign currencies which could expose us teigm currency related market risk.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The consolidated financial statements are set fgtein commencing on page F-1.
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation of our Chirécutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, hmsluated the effectiveness of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 18a)Hhd 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as oeBer 31, 2014. Based on this evaluation, our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offideave concluded that, as of December 31, 2014disalosure controls and procedures were effective,
in that they ensure that information required tallselosed by us in the reports that we file omsitlunder the Exchange Act is (1) recorded, praagss
summarized and reported within the time periodgifipd in the SEC’s rules and forms, and (2) acclateal and communicated to our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Rirtial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely dgons regarding required disclosure.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management acknowledges its responsibility forl#istaing and maintaining adequate internal cordkar financial reporting in accordance with
Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Meanagement has also evaluated the effectiveneassiofernal control over financial reporting in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipfeswithin the guidelines of the Committee of 8paring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission framework (1992). Based on the resiiltsis evaluation, management has determined lieaPartnership’s internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2014 ihdependent registered public accounting firrEnt Thornton LLP, as auditors of the
Partnership’s financial statements included inAhaual Report, has issued an attestation repotti@iPartnership’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes in our Partnership’s intexoratirol over financial reporting (as defined inl&kui3a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934) during the quarter ended December 31, 20a4 have materially affected, or are reasonabghliko materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

The information required by this item is incorp@cherein by reference to the 2015 Proxy Statermdmth will be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission not later than 120 days suksetu December 31, 2014.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorp@herein by reference to the 2015 Proxy Statermadmith will be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission not later than 120 days subksedo December 31, 2014,

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED UNITHOLDER
MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorp@cherein by reference to the 2015 Proxy Statermdmth will be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission not later than 120 days suksetu December 31, 2014.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is incorp@herein by reference to the 2015 Proxy Statermadmith will be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission not later than 120 days sukse¢do December 31, 2014,

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorp@herein by reference to the 2015 Proxy Statermadmith will be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission not later than 120 days sukse¢do December 31, 2014,
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Financial Statements and Schedt
(1) See the Index to Consolidated Financial Statenmantsage -1.
(2) No schedules are require

(3) A list of the exhibits required by Item 601 of Ré&gjion S-K to be filed as part of this report is set fontrthe Index to Exhibits beginni
on page -1, which immediately precedes such exhit
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GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN OIL AND NATURAL GAS TERMS

The definitions set forth below shall apply to thdicated terms as used in this document. All vaarof natural gas referred to herein are stated at
the legal pressure base of the state or area \liereserves exist and at 60 degrees Fahrenhei anaist instances are rounded to the nearest major
multiple.

"bbl" means a standard barrel of 42 U.S. gallons an@septs the basic unit for measuring the produdiamude oil, natural gas liquids and
condensate.

"bcf” means one billion cubic feet under prescribed d@md of pressure and temperature and represemtis for measuring the production of
natural gas.

“boe” means one barrel of oil equivalent, converting redtgas to oil at the ratio of 6 Mcf of natural dasl Bbl of oil. Also see mcfe below.
"Depletion"means (a) the volume of hydrocarbons extracted &darmation over a given period of time, (b) thterof hydrocarbon extraction over
a given period of time expressed as a percentatheaéserves existing at the beginning of suctogeor (c) the amount of cost basis at the begif

a period attributable to the volume of hydrocarbextsacted during such period.

"Division order"means a document to protect lessees and purcledgeriuction, in which all parties who may havelam to the proceeds of the
sale of production agree upon how the proceeddre divided.

"Enhanced recoverytheans the process or combination of processesdpplia formation to extract hydrocarbons in addito those that would
be produced utilizing the natural energy existimghiat formation. Examples of enhanced recoverpdewater flooding and carbon dioxide (CO2)
injection.

"Estimated future net revenuggliso referred to as "estimated future net cashjloneans the result of applying current pricesiband natural
gas to estimated future production from oil andiredtgas proved reserves, reduced by estimateckfetpenditures, based on current costs to be
incurred in developing and producing the proveeémess, excluding overhead.

"Formation" means a distinct geologic interval, sometimes reteto as the strata, which has characteristiach(as permeability,
porosity and hydrocarbon saturations) that diststyit from surrounding intervals.

"Gross acre"means the number of surface acres in which a woikiterest is owned.

"Gross well"means a well in which a working interest is owned.

"Lease bonusteans the initial cash payment made to a lessarlbgsee in consideration for the execution andeymance of the lease.
"Leasehold'means an acre in which a working interest is owned.

"Lessee'means the owner of a lease of a mineral interestiact of land.

"Lessor"means the owner of the mineral interest who gramegse of his interest in a tract of land to edtparty, referred to as the lessee.

"Mineral interest"means the interest in the minerals beneath thasdf a tract of land. A mineral interest may éeesed from the ownership of t
surface of the tract. Ownership of a mineral irkegenerally involves four incidents of ownerskH{ip: the right to use the surface; (2) the righintur
costs and retain profits, also called the rigidawgelop; (3) the right to transfer all or a portmfithe mineral interest; and (4) the right to ielaase
benefits, including bonuses and delay rentals.

"mcf” means one thousand cubic feet under prescribedtimorsdof pressure and temperature and repredsatsasic unit for measuring the
production of natural gas.

“mcfe” means one thousand cubic feet of natural gas dgqatyaonverting oil or condensate to natural gakeratio of 1 Bbl of oil or condensate to
6 Mcf of natural gas. This conversion ratio, whighypically used in the oil and gas industry, esgants the approximate energy equivalent of albafrre
oil or condensate to an Mcf of natural gas. Thessptice of one barrel of oil or condensate has bagch higher than the sales price of six Mcf dtire
gas over the last several years, so a six to omeecsion ratio does not represent the economiosetgricy of six Mcf of natural gas to one barrebifor
condensate

"mbbls"means one thousand standard barrels of 42 U.8ngadind represents the basic unit for measuringrthduction of crude oil, natural gas
liquids and condensate.

"mmcf’ means one million cubic feet under prescribed d@mdi of pressure and temperature and representsasic unit for measuring the
production of natural gas.

"Net acre"means the product determined by multiplying grasesby the interest in such acres.
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"Net well"means the product determined by multiplying graokaral natural gas wells by the interest in suclisve

"Net profits interestimeans a non-operating interest that creates a ghgress production from another (operating or-nperating) interest in oil
and natural gas properties. The share is deternipeett profits from the sale of production andtomsrily provides for the deduction of capital and
operating costs from the proceeds of the saleaxfyartion. The owner of a net profits interest istomarily liable for the payment of capital and i@ieg
costs only to the extent that revenue is sufficiergay such costs but not otherwise.

"Operator" means the individual or company responsible foretk@oration, development, and production of arooihatural gas well or lease.

"Overriding royalty interestmeans a royalty interest created or reserved froothar (operating or non-operating) interest ireoidl natural gas
properties. Its term extends for the same terrha@terest from which it is created.

“Payout” or “Back-in" occurs when the working interest owners who paudite in the costs of drilling and completing a wetloup the costs and
expenses, or a multiple of the costs and expengdsilling and completing that well. Only then ghee owners who chose not to contribute to these
initial costs entitled to participate with the atlwevners in production and share in the expensésearenues associated with the well. The reversjona
interest or back-in interest of an owner similaxbcurs when the owner becomes entitled to a spdcsfiare of the working or overriding royalty iesr
when specified costs have been recovered from ptiaafu

"Proved developed reservesieans reserves that can be expected to be recdiettetbugh existing wells with existing equipmertd operating
methods or in which the cost of the required eqeipnis relatively minor compared to the cost okanvell; and (ii) through installed extraction
equipment and infrastructure operational at the triithe reserves estimate if the extraction iseyns not involving a well.

"Proved reserves" or “Proved oil and natural gasesves’means those quantities of oil and natural gas, wliig analysis of geoscience and
engineering data, can be estimated with reasomabiainty to be economically producible—from a gidate forward, from known reservoirs, and
under existing economic conditions, operating méshand governmental regulations—prior to the @nehich contracts providing the right to operate
expire, unless evidence indicates that renewa&dsanably certain, regardless of whether detertiurmis probabilistic methods are used for the
estimation. The project to extract the hydrocarbonst have commenced or the operator must be rallsorertain that it will commence the project
within a reasonable time.

"Proved undeveloped reserventans proved reserves that are expected to beerecbfrom new wells on undrilled acreage, or frotisting wells
where a relatively major expenditure is requiredrézompletion.

"Royalty"means an interest in an oil and natural gas léegegives the owner of the interest the right tteiee a portion of the production from the
leased acreage (or of the proceeds of the saledf)drut generally does not require the owner tpgrey portion of the costs of drilling or operatiting
wells on the leased acreage.

"Severance taxtheans an amount of tax, surcharge or levy recougregvernmental agencies from the gross procefedit and natural gas sales.
Severance tax may be determined as a percentagecafeds or as a specific amount per volumetricafriales. Severance tax is usually withheld from
the gross proceeds of oil and natural gas saléisebfjrst purchaser (e.qg., pipeline or refinerypodduction.

"Standardized measure of discounted future net iagls" (also referred to as "standardized measure") ntbansretax present value of
estimated future net revenues to be generatedtirerproduction of proved reserves calculated im@tance with SEC guidelines, net of estimated
production and future development costs, usingeprand costs as of the date of estimation withduté escalation, without giving effect to non-
property related expenses such as general and iathatiive expenses, debt service and deprecialepietion and amortization, and discounted using
an annual discount rate of 10%.

“Test Rate”means a daily volume of oil, gas or condensatehittwa well produced to a pipeline or tank battithin that well’s first month of
production based on information obtained from pubtiurces or from the operator.

"Undeveloped acreagetieans lease acreage on which wells have not bk dr completed to a point that would permit greduction of
commercial quantities of oil and natural gas relgasiof whether such acreage contains proved Eserv

"Unitization" means the process of combining mineral interesksases thereof in separate tracts of land intogiesentity for administrative,
operating or ownership purposes. Unitization is etimes called "pooling" or "communitization" andyrtze voluntary or involuntary.

"Working interest'(also referred to as an "operating interest") meareal property interest entitling the owner toeige a specified percentage of
the proceeds of the sale of oil and natural gadymtion or a percentage of the production but magithe owner of the working interest to bear ¢bst
to explore for, develop and produce such oil artdnahgas. A working interest owner who owns a iporbf the working interest may patrticipate either
as operator or by voting his percentage intereapfove or disapprove the appointment of an opeeatd certain activities in connection with the
development and operation of a property.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly aigkd.

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P

By: Dorchester Minerals Management |
its general partne

By: Dorchester Minerals Management GP LI

Date: February 19, 201

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesExatiange Act of 1934, this report has been sigedalbby the following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated.

/s/ William Casey McManemin

William Casey McManemin

Chief Executive Officer and Manager
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: February 19, 2015

/sl James E. Raley

James E. Raley
Chief Operating Officer and Manager
Date: February 19, 2015

/s/ Martha Ann Peak Rochelle

Martha Ann Peak Rochelle
Manager
Date: February 19, 2015

/s/ Ronald P. Trout

Ronald P. Trout
Manager
Date: February 19, 2015

its general partne

By: /s/ William Casey McManemi

William Casey McManemi
Chief Executive Office

/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.

H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer and Manager

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Date: February 19, 2015

/s/ Buford P. Berry

Buford P. Berry
Manager
Date: February 19, 2015

/s/ C. W. Russell

C. W. Russell
Manager
Date: February 19, 2015

/s/ Robert C. Vaughn

Robert C. Vaughn
Manager
Date: February 19, 2015
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

General Partner and Unitholders
Dorchester Minerals, L.P.

We have audited the internal control over finanmglorting of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. (a Delawairaited Partnership) and subsidiaries (collectyel
the “Partnership”) as of December 31, 2014, basectiteria established in the 198fernal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis&xdSO). The Partnership’s management is resp@nibimaintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessmenhefeffectiveness of internal control over finahoigorting, included in the accompanying
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Cki@ancial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exgs an opinion on the Partnership’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statedof the Public Company Accounting Oversightr8d@nited States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabnassurance about whether effective internataloover financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtainingiiaderstanding of internal control over financigloging, assessing the risk that a material weaknes
exists, testing and evaluating the design and dpgreffectiveness of internal control based onabgessed risk, and performing such other procedsre
we considered necessary in the circumstances. Wayé¢hat our audit provides a reasonable basiedp opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableassuregarding the reliability of financial repogt
and the preparation of financial statements foerel purposes in accordance with generally acdegteounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigiek and procedures that (1) pertain to the maartee of records that, in reasonable detail, atelyra
and fairly reflect the transactions and disposgiohthe assets of the company; (2) provide reddermssurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stat@sin accordance with generally accepted acaugiptinciples, and that receipts and expenditufes o
the company are being made only in accordanceawithorizations of management and directors of ¢mepany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauiter acquisition, use, or disposition of the compa assets that could have a material effect en th
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of any evatuatif
effectiveness to future periods are subject taidiethat controls may become inadequate becauskanfges in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may ritetate.

In our opinion, the Partnership maintained, imaditerial respects, effective internal control deancial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based
criteria established in the 199#ernal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by COSO.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Blo@nited States), the consolidated financial
statements of the Partnership as of and for thegreded December 31, 2014 and our report datedi&igbt9, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements.

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 19, 2015
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
General Partner and Unitholders
Dorchester Minerals, L.P.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. (a Delawamited Partnership) and subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Partnership”) as of December 30214 and 2013, and the related consolidated incsiatements, statements of cash flows, and
statements of changes in partnership capital fon e&the three years in the period ended DeceBihe2014. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Partnership’s management. @sponsibility is to express an opinion on thésaricial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighaf8lqUnited States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtmassurance about whether the financial statsraes free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgdhe amounts and disclosures in the finarstetements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, as well as evaluating thalbfirancial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeaferred to above present fairly, in all mateeapects, the financial position of Dorchestenéfals,
L.P. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 @hd,Aand the results of their operations and ttesh flows for each of the three years in the perio
ended December 31, 2014 in conformity with accawgngrinciples generally accepted in the Unitedetatf America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@inited States), the Partnership’s internal

control over financial reporting as of December 3114, based on criteria established in the 1882nal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread@ommission (COSO), and our report dated Febri@r2015 expressed an unqualified opinion.

/s GRANT THORNTON LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 19, 2015
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Dollars in Thousands)

201 4 2013
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,91 15,17¢
Trade and other receivables 4,761 6,50¢
Net profits interests receivable—related party 5,79z 6,51°F
Total current assets 26,46¢ 28,19¢
Other non-current assets 18 19
Property and leasehold improveme«—at cost:
Oil and natural gas properties (full cost method) 340,70: 344,19¢
Accumulated full cost depletion (269,691 (259,689
Total 71,01! 84,501
Leasehold improvements 512 512
Accumulated amortization (500 (457)
Total 12 61
Total assets $ 97,50¢ 112,78!
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 97t 911
Current portion of deferred rent incentive 1C 39
Total current liabilities 98t 95C
Deferred rent incentive less current portion -- 11
Total liabilities 98E 961
Commitments and contingencies (Note 4)
Partnership capital:
General partner 2,69z 3,25(
Unitholders 93,83 108,57-
Total partnership capital 96,52¢ 111,82
Total liabilities and partnership capital $ 97,50¢ 112,78t

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
For each of the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 204r&] 2012
(Dollars in Thousands, except per unit amounts)

201 4 2013 2012

Operating revenues:

Royalties $ 5451 $ 53,077 $ 49,237

Net profits interests 8,87( 10,34¢ 7,947

Lease bonus 1,59( 2,31¢ 4,53¢

Other 197 12F 1,48

Total operating revenues 65,17( 65,86¢ 63,20

Costs and expense

Production taxes 2,54¢ 2,47 2,01¢

Operating expenses 2,90¢ 2,65t 2,781

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 10,05( 13,14: 16,58:

General and administrative expenses 5,137 4,19¢ 3,81

Total costs and expenses 20,64 22,46¢ 25,19;

Operating income 44,52 43,40( 38,01
Other income, net 712 17¢€ 11
Net income $ 45,23¢ $ 43,57¢ $ 38,02:
Allocation of net income:

General partner $ 159 $ 1,501 $ 1,34¢

Unitholders $ 43,64t $ 42,07F $ 36,67¢
Net income per common unit (basic and dilut $ 14z $ 137 $ 1.2C
Weighted average common units outstanding (000's) 30,67¢ 30,67¢ 30,67¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For each of the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 204r&d 2012
(Dollars in Thousands)

201 4 2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $ 4523¢ % 43,57¢ $ 38,02%

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigen by operating activities:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 10,05( 13,14: 16,58:
Amortization of deferred rent incentive (40) (39 (40)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Trade and other receivables 1,74 (702 79€

Net profits interests receivable—related party 60C (43 1,14¢

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 64 463 (82)
Net cash provided by operating activit 57,66( 56,39¢ 56,42«
Cash flows provided by investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of NPI reserves 3,61¢ - -
Cash flows used in financing activities:

Distributions paid to partners (60,539 (55,019 (56,870
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 737 1,38: (446)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 15,17¢ 13,79: 14,23¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1591: $ 15,17F $ 13,79:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERSHIP C APITAL
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 201
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year
2012
Balance at January 1, 2012
Net income
Distributions ($1.790039 per Unit)
Balance at December 31, 2012
2013
Net income
Distributions ($1.732311 per Unit)
Balance at December 31, 2013
2014
Net income
Distributions ($1.903398 per Unit)
Balance at December 31, 2014

General Unitholder
Partner Unitholders Total Units
$ 424; $ 137,86¢ $ 142,11 30,675,43
1,34: 36,67¢ 38,022
(1,960 (54,910 (56,870
3,62¢ 119,63¢ 123,26 30,675,43
1,501 42,07t 43,57¢
(1,876 (53,139 (55,015
3,25( 108,57 111,82 30,675,43
1,59¢ 43,64¢ 45,23¢
(2,15)) (58,38%) (60,539
$ 2,69: $ 93,83 $ 96,52« 30,675,43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

1. General and Summary of Significant Accounting Polies

” o ” o

Nature of Operations— In these Notes, the term “Partnership,” as webhee terms “us,” “our,” “we,” and “its” are sometes used as abbreviated
references to Dorchester Minerals, L.P. itself orddester Minerals, L.P. and its related entit@st Partnership is a Dallas, Texas based owner of
producing and nonproducing natural gas and crudeysilty, net profits, and leasehold interest87d counties and 25 states. We are a publicly ¢rade
Delaware limited partnership that was formed in &wgber 2001, and commenced operations on Janua®pG3,

Basis of Presentation -Rer-unit information is calculated by dividing thet income applicable to holders of our Partnetstdpmmon units by the
weighted average number of units outstanding. ErnBrship has no potentially dilutive securitied,aconsequently, basic and dilutive net income per
unit do not differ.

Principles of Consolidation —Fhe consolidated financial statements include toeants of Dorchester Minerals, L.P., Dorchestemevils
Oklahoma, LP, Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP, Maecenas Minerals LLP, and Dorchester-MaecenakL@P All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminateshgotdation.

Estimates —The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assasfiit affect the reported amounts of assetsiabititles and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated finahsitatements and the reported amounts of revemeesexpenses during the reporting period. For el@mp
estimates of uncollected revenues and unpaid egpdram royalties and net profits interests in prtips operated by non-affiliated entities are
particularly subjective due to our inability to gaiccurate and timely information. Therefore, datesults could differ from those estimates.

The discounted present value of our proved oilrzatdral gas reserves is a major component of titiagéest calculation and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves aszésts based on engineering and geological anaysg&sent reserve engineers could reach different
conclusions as to estimated quantities of oil aatdinal gas reserves based on the same informatienpassage of time provides more qualitative and
guantitative information regarding reserve estimadmd revisions are made to prior estimates basegdated information. However, there can be no
assurance that more significant revisions will Im@necessary in the future. Significant downwavisiens could result in an impairment represenging
non-cash charge to income. In addition to the irhpadhe calculation of the ceiling test, estimateproved reserves are also a major componeimeof t
calculation of depletion. See the discussion u@leand Natural Gas Properties

General Partner—Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals Manage®, referred to in these Notes as “our geneather.” Our general
partner owns all of the partnership interests indbester Minerals Operating LP, the operating gastnip. See Note-3-Related Party Transactions. The
general partner is allocated 4% and 1% of our RgyRoperties’ revenues and Net Profits InterestN#1”) revenues, respectively. Our executive
officers all own an interest in our general partzed receive no compensation for services provédeafficers of our Partnership.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsSur principal banking relationships are with mdjoancial institutions. Cash balances in these actomay, at times,
exceed federally insured limits. We have not exgreréd any losses in such cash accounts and deli®téowe are exposed to any significant risk on
cash and cash equivalents. Short term investmatitsaywnaturity of three months or less are considéo be cash equivalents and are carried at cost,
which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risks©ur Partnership, as a royalty owner, has no cootret the volumes or method of sale of oil and ratgas
produced and sold from the Royalty Properties aRtsNt is believed that the loss of any singletaurer would not have a material adverse effechen t
consolidated results of our operations.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments-Fhe carrying amount of cash and cash equivalemaide treceivables and payables approximates faieval
because of the short maturity of those instrumdriiese estimated fair values may not be represenmttactual values of the financial instrumethizstt
could have been realized as of year-end or thabwitealized in the future.

Receivables—Our Partnership’s trade and other receivables ah@nofits interests receivable consist primarflyRoyalty Properties payments

receivable and NPI payments receivable, respegtilbbst payments are received two to four monther gfroduction date. No allowance for doubtful
accounts is deemed necessary based upon our latitafical write offs and review of current recailes.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Oil and Natural Gas Properties We utilize the full cost method of accounting fosts related to our oil and natural gas propertiesler this
method, all such costs are capitalized and amdrtirean aggregate basis over the estimated livégegiroperties using the units-of-production
method. These capitalized costs are subject tdiagctest, which limits such pooled costs to tiygegate of the present value of future net revenue
attributable to proved oil and natural gas resedigsounted at 10% plus the lower of cost or maviéie of unproved properties. Our Partnership did
not assign any value to unproved properties, inctpdonproducing royalty, mineral and leaseholdriests. The full cost ceiling is evaluated at the: e
of each quarter and when events indicate possifgairment. There have been no impairments for #aesy2014, 2013, and 2012.

While the quantities of proved reserves requirestariial judgment, the associated prices of oil matdral gas reserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are dlgbctetermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of the unweighted arithmetic average @f th
first day of the month price during the 12-monthige ending on the balance sheet date and cosféeict as of the last day of the accounting period,
which are generally held constant for the lifel# properties. As a result, the present valuetis@cessarily an indication of the fair value o th
reserves. Oil and natural gas prices have hisltyribaen volatile, and the prevailing prices at giyen time may not reflect our Partnership’s @& th
industry’s forecast of future prices.

Our Partnership’s properties are being depletethemnit-of-production method using estimates ofvpd oil and natural gas reserves. Gains and
losses are recognized upon the disposition ofralirstural gas properties involving a significaottipn (greater than 25%) of our Partnership’s mess
Proceeds from other dispositions of oil and natgeal properties are credited to the full cost pgek Note 6 below for property sales.

Due to the nature of our interests, we have nocgapry wells or associated costs pending detetimimeand no exploratory well costs were charged
to expense for the years 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Leasehold Improvements keasehold improvements include $415,000 receiv@@ as an incentive in our office space leaseésaffset in
liabilities as deferred rent. Leasehold improveraeme amortized over the shorter of their estimasedul lives or the related lease life of 10 yeRoy
leases with renewal periods at the Partnershigismpwrve have used the original lease term, exolydénewal option periods to determine useful life.
Deferred rent is being amortized to general andigidtrative expense over the same term as theHeltsenprovements, which is 10 years.

Asset Retirement Obligatiors Based on the nature of our property ownershiphawee no material obligation to record.

Revenue Recognitiear The pricing of oil and natural gas sales fromRuyalty Properties and NPIs is primarily deterrdity supply and
demand in the marketplace and can fluctuate coraditle As a royalty owner, we have extremely lirditavolvement and operational control over the
volumes and method of sale of oil and natural gedyced and sold from the Royalty Properties andoperated NPIs.

Revenues from Royalty Properties and non-operaféid Bire recorded under the cash receipts apprsatinegtly received from the remitters’
statement accompanying the revenue check. Sinaevkaue checks are generally received two todmmths after the production month, the
Partnership accrues for revenue earned but navegtby estimating production volumes and produites.

Income Taxes -We are treated as a partnership for income taxgsegand, as a result, our income or loss is iabledn the tax returns of the
individual unitholders. Depletion of oil and natlgas properties is an expense allowable to eatifiidtual partner, and the depletion expense asrtegpo
on the consolidated financial statements will reirddicative of the depletion expense an indivichatner or unitholder may be able to deduct fooine
tax purposes.

Texas imposes a franchise tax (commonly referred tilhie Texas margin tax) at a rate of 1% on gesmues less certain deductions, as specifically
set forth in the Texas margin tax statute. The $ewargin tax applies to corporations and limitedhility companies, general and limited partnerships
(unless otherwise exempt), limited liability pamsi@ps, trusts (unless otherwise exempt), busitrasss, business associations, professional asgosa
joint stock companies, holding companies, jointtuegs and certain other business entities haviniged liability protection
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Limited partnerships that receive at least 90%heirtgross income from designated passive sourggagding royalties from mineral properties and
other non-operated mineral interest income, andal@eceive more than 10% of their income from apeg an active trade or business, are generally
exempt from the Texas margin tax as “passive estitWe believe our Partnership meets the requingsifer being considered a “passive entity” for
Texas margin tax purposes and, therefore, it impxérom the Texas margin tax. If the Partnershipiempt from Texas margin tax as a passive entity,
each unitholder that is considered a taxable eatiger the Texas margin tax would generally beireduo include its portion of Partnership revenimes
its own Texas margin tax computation. The Texas iatstrative Code provides that such income is sedigccording to the principal place of business of
the Partnership, which would be the state of Texas.

2. Acquisition for Units

We have an effective shelf registration statemerffarm S-4 registering 5,000,000 common units ey be offered and issued by the Partnership
from time to time in connection with asset acqiass or other business combination transactionofA3ecember 31, 2014, 2,565,000 units remain
available under the shelf registration statement.

3. Related Party Transactions

Our general partner owns all of the partnershipregts in the operating partnership. It is the egeyl of all personnel, owns the working interests
and other properties underlying our NPIs, and plesviday-to-day operational and administrative sesvio us and the general partner. In accordartbe wi
our partnership agreement, we reimburse the gepartder for certain allocable general and admiiste costs, including rent, salaries, and empoye
benefit plans. These types of reimbursements iaitelil to 5% of distributions, plus certain costsyiously paid. All such costs have been below #ie 5
limit amount for the years ended December 31, 22043, and 2012. Additionally, certain reimbursatifect costs such as professional and regulatory
fees and ad valorem and severance taxes are ridirSignificant activity between the partnersaipl the operating partnership consists of the
following:

In Thousands

From/To Operating Partnership 2014 2013 2012

Net Profits Interests Payments Receivable or Act(l) $ 579: $ 6,51F $ 6,47:
General & Administrative Amounts (Receivable) Pdgab $ (48) $ 7€ 3% (5€)
General & Administrative Amounts Accrued $ 352 $ 42 3 6
Total General & Administrative Amounts $ 3,34¢ $ 2,34¢ % 2,35¢

@ All Net Profits Interests income on the financietements is from the operating partnership.

4. Commitments and Contingencies

On January 27, 2006, Loren Rapp sued the openagirtgership for underpayment of royalty on propgsrowned and operated in Texas County,
Oklahoma. Plaintiff sought certification of a clasgion. A $500,000 reserve was recorded in NefitBi@evenues on the financial statements in st fi
quarter of 2012. On October 18, 2012, the Disiotirt approved a class settlement between theepantithe amount of $500,000 plus immaterial future
royalty amounts on fuel gas. During December 2812 pperating partnership paid the settlement atranohthe litigation was dismissed.

Our Partnership and the operating partnershipramaed in other legal and/or administrative pratiegs arising in the ordinary course of their
businesses, none of which have predictable outcamésione of which are believed to have any sicanifi effect on consolidated financial position ftas
flows, or operating results.

Operating Leases-We have entered into a non-cancelable operatirsg lagreement in the ordinary course of our busiaetbgties. This lease was
extended on January 28, 2015, for a term of 25 hsoo¢ginning on May 1, 2015, with an extensionarptf one (1) year. The lease is for our office
space at 3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300, Dallesad, and now expires in 2017 unless extended.rdnedanuary 28, 2015 lease monthly rental
payments range from $26,162-$26,656 and the Pahipereceived a tenant improvement allowance o2$UL7. The Partnership will recognize a
deferred rent liability for the rent escalationsemtthe amount of straight-line rent exceeds theel@ayments, and will reduce the deferred reniitiab
when the lease payments exceed the straight-limeexpense. For the tenant improvement allowaheePartnership will record a deferred rent liailit
and amortize the deferred rent over the lease asrenreduction to rent expense.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Rental expense related to the lease, includingatipgrexpenses and consumption of electricity, $288,000, $223,000, and $235,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respsctiMaiimum rental commitments under the terms of operating lease are as follows:

Minimum
Years Ended December 31, Payments
2015 $ 270,00(
2016 $ 318,00(
2017 $ 133,00(
Total $ 721,00(
5. Distribution To Holders Of Common Units
Unitholder cash distributions per common unit hbgen: Per Unit Amount
2014 2013 2012
First Quarter $ 0.49617. $ 0.44820! $ 0.54188:
Second Quarter $ 0.49086. $ 0.39558. $ 0.45635:
Third Quarter $ 0.44780! $ 0.45528 $ 0.34325:
Fourth Quarter $ 0.485781 $ 0.468561 $ 0.43323:

Each of the foregoing distributions were paid 0r636,431 units. Fourth quarter distributions ariel fra February of the following calendar year
to unitholders of record in January or Februarguith following year. The partnership agreementireguhe next cash distribution to be paid by
May 15, 2015.

6. Property Sale

On September 24, 2014 (the “Closing Date”), tharfeaship and DMOLP closed a transaction sellingdéanwvorking interests in the Hugoton
NPI to Linn Energy. The sale was effective Juneifh an initial purchase price of $3,800,000. le@clance with full cost accounting for oil and
properties, the Partnership’s share of proceedsclests of sale of approximately $3,500,000 has besgited to the full cost pool as the sale ditl no
represent a significant portion of the Partnershipserves.

There were no other significant sales during 2014.

7. New Accounting Pronouncements:

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standarpgddte No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with @uosts (ASU 2014-09), which
supersedes nearly all existing revenue recognifiodance under U.S. GAAP. The core principle of A&Z)14-09 is to recognize revenues when
promised goods or services are transferred to mes®in an amount that reflects the consideratiomttich an entity expects to be entitled for those
goods or services. ASU 2014-09 defines a five ptepess to achieve this core principle and, inglsim, more judgment and estimates may be
required within the revenue recognition process @ required under existing U.S. GAAP.

The standard is effective for annual periods bagmafter December 15, 2016, and interim perioéseim, using either of the following transition
methods: (i) a full retrospective approach reflegtihe application of the standard in each priporéng period with the option to elect certaingiieal
expedients, or (ii) a retrospective approach withdumulative effect of initially adopting ASU 2008 recognized at the date of adoption (which
includes additional footnote disclosures). We ameently evaluating the impact of our pending adopof ASU 2014-09 on our consolidated financial
statements and have not yet determined the methadhich we will adopt the standard in 2017.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Supplemental Oil and Natural Gas Data
(Unaudited)
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Oil and Natural Gas Reserve and Standardized MeaserInformation

The NPIs represent net profits overriding royattierests in various properties owned by the opeggtartnership. The Royalty Properties consist of
producing and nonproducing mineral, royalty, owding royalty, net profits, and leasehold interéstated in 574 counties and parishes in 25 states.
Amounts set forth herein attributable to the NRRect our 96.97% net share. Although new actiliig occurred on certain of the Royalty Properties,
based on engineering studies available to dateyants have occurred since December 31, 2014 thathhave a material effect on our estimated
proved developed reserves.

In accordance with FASB ASC 932 and SecuritiesiExzhange Commission rules and regulations, thewitlg information is presented with
regard to the Royalty Properties and NPIs oil amttiral gas reserves, all of which are proved, apezl and located in the United States. These rules
require inclusion as a supplement to the basiniiiz statements a standardized measure of disedbdutiure net cash flows relating to proved oil and
natural gas reserves. The standardized measurgriagement's opinion, should be examined with @awutihe basis for these disclosures are petroleum
engineers’ reserve studies which contain impreessienates of quantities and rates of productioresérves. Revision of prior year estimates can bave
significant impact on the results. Also, exploratand production improvement costs in one year sigiyificantly change previous estimates of proved
reserves and their valuation. Values of unproveg@ries and anticipated future price and cosem®es or decreases are not considered. Theréfere, t
standardized measure is not necessarily a bestatetdf the fair value of oil and natural gas prtps or of future net cash flows.

The following summaries of changes in reservessaaadardized measure of discounted future netfeash were prepared from estimates of
proved reserves. The production volumes and resetuenes included for properties formerly owneddmyrchester Hugoton are wellhead volumes,
which differ from sales volumes shown in “ltem 7.Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finar@oaidition and Results of Operations” because

of fuel, shrinkage and pipeline loss. The StandadiiMeasure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flovisatsfadjustments for such fuel, shrinkage and
pipeline loss.

Oil (mbbls) Natural Gas (mmcf)
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012

Estimated quantity, beginning

of year. 5,087 3,647 3,56¢ 60,47: 64,14 66,96
(Ff)evisions in previous estimat

1,38( 1,95¢ 52C 4,91( 5,86( 8,02«
Sales of reserves in plaGa -- - -- (2,42¢) —- -
Production (727) (519 (439 (7,256 (9,529 (10,84¢)
Estimated quantity, end of ye: 5,74¢ 5,081 3,64 55,70: 60,47 64,14

(1) Changes in oil reserves for the year ended Dece&ih&012 include an upward revision of 520 mbiézipminantly due to increased
activity on our Bakken Shale properties, ongoingetigpment on our Royalty Properties and well penfamce exceeding previous projections in
various areas. Changes in oil reserves for thegmeded December 31, 2013 include an upward reviidr059 mbbls predominately due to ongoing
development on our Bakken properties and well parémce exceeding previous projections in varioeasrChanges in oil reserves for the year
ended December 31, 2014 include upward revisidn380 mbbls predominately due to ongoing developroerour Bakken properties and well
performance exceeding previous projections in vari@reas.

Changes in natural gas reserves for the year dbdeeimber 31, 2012 include an upward revision d28@mcf predominately due to ongoing
development on our Royalty Properties and wellgrerfince exceeding previous projections in variseas despite the negative impact of low
natural gas prices. Changes in natural gas reswée year ended December 31, 2013 include amrgrevision of 5,860 mmcf predominately
due to well performance exceeding previous prajestin various areas. Changes in natural gas e=séwthe year ended December 31, 2014
include an upward revision of 4,910 mmcf predomehatiue to well performance exceeding previousgmtijns in various areas.

Effective for the January 1, 2014 reserve repprzluct volumes are included in oil quantities, matural gas quantities. Such volumes were
997 mboe or 5,981 mmcfe at January 1, 2013, 644mb8,864 mmcfe at January 1, 2014, and 671 mbd®a4 mmcfe at January 1, 2015

(2) The Partnership and DMOLP sold Kansas working @ssrin the Hugoton NPI.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Supplemental Oil and Natural Gas Data

(Unaudited)

December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cashlows
(Dollars in Thousands Except Where Noted)

2014 2013 2012
Future estimated gross revenues $ 603,28 $ 557,49: $ 442 ,85¢
Future estimated production costs (28,12% (31,339 (30,179
Future estimated net revenues 575,15¢ 526,15’ 412,68
10% annual discount for estimated timing of caelvd (273,73) (254,869 (200,990
Standardized measure of discounted future estimmtedash flows $ 301,42¢ $ 271,28 $ 211,69:
Sales of oil and natural gas produced, net of prioin costs $ (57,92 $ (58,299 $ (52,389
Net changes in prices and production ¢ 16,60¢ 35,21¢ (55,669
Revisions of previous quantity estimates 49,48¢ 60,45 35,91«
Accretion of discount 27,12¢ 21,16¢ 26,15¢
Sale of reserves in place (87¢) -- --
Change in production rate and other (4,280) 1,052 (3,916
Net change in standardized measure of discountatefestimated

net cash flows $ 30,13¢ $ 59,59 $ (49,89¢)

Depletion of oil and natural gas properties (dsllper mcfe) $ 0.8¢ $ 1.04 $ 1.2¢
0 onr @ @

Average oil price per barré) $ g24¢ 3 N o1 1¢
Average natural gas price per nief $ 414 $ 3.3 $ 2.62

(1) Includes Royalty and NPI prices combined by volurogiroportions
(2) Includes oil and natural gas liquids prices comiibg volumetric proportion:
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Supplemental Quarterly Data
(Unaudited)
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Quarterly financial data for the last two yearstfinusands except per unit data) is summarizedllasvk:

201 4 Quarter Ended

2013 Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31 March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
Total operating revenues $ 17,33 $ 1797 $ 1571¢ $ 14,14: $ 13,21¢ $ 17,29 $ 16,44(C $  18,91¢
Net income $ 12,897 $ 1266¢ $ 10,96¢ $ 8,70¢ $ 7,646 $ 12,02¢ $ 10,74¢ $ 13,15
Net income per Unit (basic a
diluted) $ 041 $ 03¢ $ 0.3t % 0.21 $ 024 $ 03¢ $ 034 % 0 .41
Weighted average common
units outstanding 30,67t 30,67t 30,67t 30,67t 30,67¢ 30,67¢ 30,67t 30,67t
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10.2
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104
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21.1*
23.1*
23.2*

23.3*
31.1*

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorclexatlinerals, L.P. (incorporated by reference toiBitt8.1 to Dorchester Minerals’
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registratiombier 333-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of LimitecdnBeship of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. (incorporatgdeference to Exhibit 3.2 to
Dorchester Minerals’ Annual Report on Form 10-K thee year ended December 31, 2002)

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchexstlinerals Management LP (incorporated by refezdnd=Exhibit 3.4 to Dorchester
Minerals’ Registration Statement on Form S-4, Regfion Number 333-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedneship of Dorchester Minerals Management LP (ipocated by reference to Exhibit
3.4 to Dorchester Minerals’ Annual Report on Foi®rKlLfor the year ended December 31, 2002)

Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minsrlanagement GP LLC (incorporated by referencextolit 3.7 to Dorchester Minerals’
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registratiombler 333-88282)

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Comp&gyeement of Dorchester Minerals Management GP (ih€rporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.6 to Dorchester Minerals’ Annual RepontBorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minsr@lperating GP LLC (incorporated by reference thikik3.10 to Dorchester Minerals’
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registratiombler 333-88282)

Limited Liability Company Agreement of DorclersMinerals Operating GP LLC (incorporated by refee to Exhibit 3.11 to
Dorchester Minerals’ Registration Statement on F8rfh Registration Number 333-88282)

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchexstlinerals Operating LP (incorporated by referetoacExhibit 3.12 to Dorchester Minerals’
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registratiombler 333-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of LimitethBeship of Dorchester Minerals Operating LP (ipowated by reference to Exhibit 3.10
to Dorchester Minerals’ Annual Report on Form 1@eKthe year ended December 31, 2002)

Certificate of Limited Partnership of DorctezsMinerals Oklahoma LP (incorporated by referetoacExhibit 3.11 to Dorchester
Minerals’ Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2002)

Agreement of Limited Partnership of DorcheMaerals Oklahoma LP (incorporated by refererc&xhibit 3.12 to Dorchester
Minerals’ Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2002)

Certificate of Incorporation of Dorchestemiglials Oklahoma GP, Inc. (incorporated by referéadexhibit 3.13 to Dorchester
Minerals’ Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2002)

Bylaws of Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GIe, (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.14 taodester Minerals’ Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Amended and Restated Business Opportunitiesefnent dated as of December 13, 2001 by and éetilie Registrant, the General
Partner, Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC, S#dvtners, Ltd., Vaughn Petroleum, Ltd., Smith Al@il & Gas, Inc., P.A.
Peak, Inc., James E. Raley, Inc., and certain q@iarties (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Dorchester Minerals’ Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembefGQ22)

Transfer Restriction Agreement (incorpordigdeference to Exhibit 10.2 to Dorchester MinérAlsnual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2002)

Registration Rights Agreement (incorporatgddierence to Exhibit 10.3 to Dorchester Miner&lahual Report on Form 1R-for the yea
ended December 31, 2002)

Lock-Up Agreement by William Casey McManertiircorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Dester Minerals’ Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Form of Indemnity Agreement (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.1 to Dorchester Mineralsia@erly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2004)

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Consent of Grant Thornton LLP

Consent of Calhoun, Blair & Associat

Consent of LaRoche Petroleum Consultants,
Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 1-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1!
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Description

31.2*
32.1**
99.1*
99.2*
101.INS**
101.SCH**
101.CAL**
101.DEF**
101.LAB**
101.PRE**

Certification of Chief Financial Officer aiur Partnership pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of #wufties Exchange Act of 1934
Certification of Chief Executive Officer drChief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. SE850

Report of Calhoun, Blair & Associates

Report of LaRoche Petroleum Consultants, Ltd

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Libase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Docemt

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label LinkbaseoBument

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentationkdbase Document

* Filed herewith
** Furnished herewith
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Subsidiaries of Registrant
Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma LP, an Oklahommétéid partnership
Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP, Inc., an Qitad corporation
Maecenas Minerals LLP, a Texas limited liapipartnership

Dorchester-Maecenas GP LLC, a Texas limitdallitg company
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have issued our reports dated February 19, 20it/s,respect to the consolidated financial stateismi@nd internal control over financial reporting
included in the Annual Report of Dorchester Mingrél.P. on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembefB314. We hereby consent to the incorporation
by reference of said reports in the Registrati@aie®ent of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. on Form Sile (Ro. 333-124544).

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 19, 2015



Exhibit 23.2

CALHOUN, BLAIR & A SSOCIATES
PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS
4625 (REENVILLE AVENUE, SUITE 102
DALLAs, TExAs 75206
214-522-4925
Fax 214-346-0310
RGBLAIR @SWBELL .NET

February 5, 2015

Dorchester Minerals, L.P.
3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas 75219-4541

Gentlemen:

Calhoun, Blair & Associates does hereby consetii¢ancorporation by reference in the Registratetement on Form S-4 (No. 3324544) o
Dorchester Minerals, L.P. of our estimated resemekided in this Annual Report on Form KOincluding, without limitation, Exhibit 99.1, anid all
references to our firm included in this Annual Repo

/s/ Robert G. Blair, P.E
Calhoun, Blair & Associate:
Licensed Professional Engine
State of Texas #68057




Exhibit 23.3
February 9, 2015

Dorchester Minerals L.P.
3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas 75219-4541

Gentlemen:

LaRoche Petroleum Consultants, Ltd. does herebgertrio the incorporation by reference in the Resgisn Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-
124544) of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. of our estedateserves included in the Annual Report dateduae 3, 2015, for the year ended December 31,
2014, on Form 10-K including, without limitationxEbit 99.2, and to all references to our firm néd in this Annual Report.

LAROCHE PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS, LTD.
/s/ Joe A. Young

Joe A. Young
Senior Partnel



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION
I, William Casey McManemin, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16forchester Minerals, L.P.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatom@ny untrue statement of a material fact ort éonstate a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstancesunwti&h such statements were made, not misleaditigrespect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cieivs of the registrant as of, and for, the pesipdesented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) ardriat control over financial reporting (as definedExchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)
for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedarecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitee designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidfig report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over finanaigdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitte reliability of financial reporting and tpeeparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles.

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presemtiisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the controls and procedures, #seoénd of the period covered by this report basesuch evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal gqeain the case of an annual report) that has iadyeaffected, or is reasonably likely to matelgal
affect, the registrant’s internal control over fic#al reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial reporting,ttee
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee efrégistrant’s board of directors (or persons pariiog the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abilityrecord, process, summarize and report finantiatmation; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedunanagement or other employees who have a swmiifiole in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: February 19, 2015 /s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Officer of
Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC,
The General Partner of Dorchester Minerals Manageixié
The General Partner of Dorchester Minerals, L.P.




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, H.C. Allen, Jr., certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16forchester Minerals, L.P.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatom@ny untrue statement of a material fact ort éonstate a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstancesunwti&h such statements were made, not misleaditigrespect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cieivs of the registrant as of, and for, the pesipdesented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) ardriat control over financial reporting (as definedExchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)
for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedarecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitee designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidfig report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over finanaigdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitte reliability of financial reporting and tpeeparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles.

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presemtiisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the controls and procedures, #seoénd of the period covered by this report basesuch evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal gqeain the case of an annual report) that has iadyeaffected, or is reasonably likely to matelgal
affect, the registrant’s internal control over fic#al reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial reporting,ttee
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee efrégistrant’s board of directors (or persons pariiog the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abilityrecord, process, summarize and report finantiatmation; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedunanagement or other employees who have a swmiifiole in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: February 19, 2015 /s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.
H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer of
Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC,
The General Partner of Dorchester Minerals Manageixié
The General Partner of Dorchester Minerals, L.P.




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repbborchester Minerals, L.P., (the “Partnership”)eorm 10-K for the period ended

December 31, 2014 (the “Report”), each of the usigaed officers of Dorchester Minerals ManagemeantLGC, General Partner of Dorchester Minerals
Management LP, General Partner of the Partnersbigby certifies that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitieshange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly @ets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of the Partner:

Date: February 19, 2015 /s/ William Casey McManemin

William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 19, 2015 /s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.

H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 99.1

CALHOUN, BLAIR & A SSOCIATES
PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS
4625 (REENVILLE AVENUE, SUITE 102
DALLAs, TExAs 75206
214-522-4925
Fax 214-346-0310
RGBLAIR @SWBELL .NET

January 29, 2015

Dorchester Minerals Operating GP LLC
General Partner

3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas 75219-4541

Gentlemen:

In accordance with your instructions we have prepagstimates of oil and gas reserves from certsisehold and royalty interests owne
Dorchester Minerals Operating LP, which consispaiperties grouped by Hugoton NPI, Republic NPinBaker NPI, Minerals NPl and Bradley N
We have projected our estimates of future oil aasl groduction annually, as of January 1, 2015tHese properties. This report includes 100% ofoit
and gas reserves owned by Dorchester Minerals @pgraP, all of which are located in the contigedunited States. This report was prepared to pe
Dorchester Minerals Operating LP with Securitied Bmchange Commission compliant reserve estimates.

Information necessary for the preparation of thesémates was obtained from records furnished byclidster Minerals Operating LP, fr
records on file with the state regulatory bodiex] #om our own files No special tests were obtained to assist in thpgpagion of this report. For t
purpose of this report, the individual well testsl groduction information as reported in the resard filewith the state regulatory bodies were acce
as represented, together with all other factuah gmbvided by Dorchester Minerals Operating LPJuding the extent and character of the inte
appraised.

The following table contains the estimated netme=eand revenues attributable to the propertyggas of January 1, 2015.

Hugoton NPI Republic NPI Spin n aker NPI
Net Oil Reserves, BB 0 38,02( 11C
Net Gas Reserves, MMC 22,352.88 244.99( 37.10(
Net Products Reserves, Bl 0 2,58( 1,10(
Net Oil and Gas Revenue 92,779,85 4,479,171 230,17(
Net Operating Expense, 51,365,61 1,215,69! 42,60(
Net Taxes, ¢ 6,680,741 468,52( 13,66(
Net Capital Costs, 0 0 0
Net Income, ¢ 34,733,50 2,794,961 173,91(

Net Present Worth at 10%, 22,200,83 1,863,42i 115,10(




Minerals NPI Bradley NPI Total NPI
Net Oil Reserves, BB 1,191,201 19,82( 1,249,15
Net Gas Reserves, MMC 7,071.94 88.30( 29,795.22
Net Products Reserves, Bl 50,43( 10C 54,21(
Net Oil and Gas Revenue 136,845,78 2,278,97! 236,613,94
Net Lease Operating Expense 31,600,97 503,65( 84,728,52
Net Taxes, ¢ 12,724,87 189,61( 20,077,40
Net Capital Costs, 0 0 0
Net Income, ¢ 92,519,95 1,585,701 131,808,02
Net Present Worth at 10%, 58,473,37 1,136,34! 83,789,06

All estimated reserves in this report are considl@® proved developed producing. Proved developedliping reserves are those proved to a
degree of certainty by reason of actual completiosuccessful testing. Estimates of proved resemazs made using standard geological and engirg
methods accepted by the petroleum industry. Thehadetor combination of methods, utilized was temageby experience in the area, stat
development, quality and extent of the basic dath@oduction history. These methods and proceduess appropriate for the purpose served by
report and we have used all methods necessary theleircumstances to prepare this report.

When the information was available and the methad applicable, oil and gas reserves in this repere estimated by the extrapolatior
historical trends of pressure decline as a funatiocumulative production, oil and gas producti@tléhe as a function of time and oil and gas prtidn
decline as a function of cumulative production. Eertain wells having a limited production historgserves were estimated by analogy with ne
similar wells in the same formation. All gas volwsrare raw wellhead gas volumes expressed at 6@eategahrenheit and at a standard pressure
14.65 pounds per square inch absolute.

Reserves in this report are expressed as gros:iendil and gas production. Net oil and gas prdduactepresents those reserves net tc
appraised interest after deducting all leasehottragalty interests owned by others. Values of meseare expressed in terms of net operating res
cash flow before taxes, and present worth. Netadjpey revenue is revenue, which would accrue taaffigraised interests from the production and sk
the estimated net reserves. Cash flow before taxaistained by deducting severance and ad valoa@ast net operating expenses and capital costs
net operating revenue. Oil and gas prices, netabipgrexpenses and future capital costs were tuedidby Dorchester Minerals Operating LP. Pre
worth is defined as the future cash flow beforeetagliscounted at the rate of ten (10.00) percenyger compounded annually. For the purpose o
report no estimate was made of salvage value éefisting lease and well equipment, or costs ireain abandonment of the wells.

Due to inherent uncertainties in future productiates, commodity prices and geologic conditions,réserves included in this report are estin
only and should not be construed as being exacttiies. The revenues from such reserves and tlalacosts related thereto could be more or less
the estimated amounts. The scope of this invesgiigatid not include an environmental study of theseperties, nor was an aite field inspectio
conducted. For the purpose of this report, it wasessary to assume that these properties are iplieoce with existing government regulations. Bee
of governmental policies and uncertainties of sypld demand, the prices actually received foréiserves included in this report, and the costsriec
in recovering sucheserves, may vary from price and cost assumpiiotigs report. In any case, estimates of resemvag increase or decrease as a r
of future operation and as more production histigomes available. There are known pending regulations that would affect abdity of Dorcheste
Minerals Operating LP to recover the estimatedruvesein this report.




The oil and gas prices included in this report wanavided by Dorchester Minerals Operating LP amdenadjusted for BTU, fuel and line losse
well as for local markets. The Hugoton prices waegermined as an unweighted arithmetic averagheoPainhandle Eastern (Texas and Oklahoma
day of the month price during the twelve month @ef 2014. The benchmark gas price for the Hugofmerated properties was $4.15 per MMBTU.
benchmark prices for the other NPI properties wegtermined as an unweighted arithmetic averageh@fNYMEX Henry Hub and West Te»
IntermediateCushing first day of the month price during the ltw@gemonth period of 2014. The benchmark oil, gad plant products prices for the M
properties were $94.99 per barrel, $4.35 per MMBiFid $43.79 per barrel respectively. The overalbiveid average prices were $84.48 per barrel,
per MMBTU and $43.79 per barrel.

Calhoun, Blair & Associates have not examined it tb these properties, nor has the actual degréype of interest owned been independs
confirmed. We are independent petroleum engin@ersjo not own an interest in these properties aadet employed on a contingent basis. Basic
performance data together with our engineering vetibets are maintained on file in our office arelarailable for review. Calhoun Blair & Associe
have met the requirements regarding qualificatiamdgpendence, objectivity, and confidentiality feth in the ‘Standards Pertaining to the Estima
and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Informatia@V{sed February 2007) promulgated by the SociEBetroleum Engineers.

Included in this report are summaries of gross ragtdoil and gas reserves grouped by Hugoton NRduBlee NPI, Spinnaker NPI, Minerals N
and Bradley NPI. Also included are projections stireated annual gross and net oil and gas prodyatiet operating revenue, severance and ad ve
taxes, net operating expenses, net capital cesth, ftow before taxes, and present worth for apprties appraised as of January 1, 2015. Preseti of
future cash flow is not meant to represent the Mairket Value of these properties or of Dorchebtarerals Operating LP.

Yours very truly,
/s/ Robert G. Blair, P.E.
Calhoun, Blair & Associate:

Licensed Professional Engine
State of Texas #6805



Exhibit 99.2

February 3, 2015

Mr. Brad Ehrman
Dorchester Minerals, L.P.
3838 Oak Lawn, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas 75219-4541

Dear Mr. Ehrman:

At your request, LaRoche Petroleum Consultants, (LEEC) has estimated the proved reserves andefaash flow, as of December 31, 201:
the Dorchester Minerals, L.P. (DMLP) royalty intstrén certain properties located onshore in thdigental United States. This report was compleg
of the date of this letter. This report was pregaceprovide DMLP with Securities and Exchange Cassion (SEC) compliant reserve estimates. It i
understanding that the report comprises one-hundi@@Ps) percent of DMLR' royalty interests of which ninety percent (90%revevaluated by LF
and ten percent (10%) by Calhoun Blair & Associdies on a net reserve basis. We believe that $samaptions, data, methods, and procedures u
preparing this report, as set out below, are apja@pfor the purpose of this report. This repas lbeen prepared using constant prices and cad
conforms to our understanding of the SEC guidelireserves definitions, and applicable financialoamting rules.

The Fayetteville Royalty properties (Group 22) wergected by Calhoun Blair & Associates Inc. inllBs, Texas at the request of DMLP.

We note that we have necessarily included compgsifections of net oil and gas reserves for cenoperties due to the limited informat
available to DMLP as a royalty interest owner agldtively small net reserves attributable to argc#fjir property within the composite group.

Summarized below are LP€estimates of net reserves and future net cash foture net revenue is prior to deducting esttgiroduction ar
ad valorem taxes. Future net cash flow is afterudeolg these taxes but before consideration ofreddecome taxes. The discounted cash flow v:
included in this report are intended to represkattime value of money and should not be consttaegpresent an estimate of fair market value
estimate the net reserves and future net cashtéidtae DMLP interest, as of December 31, 2014¢gto b

Net Reserves Future Net Cash Flow (M$)
Oil Gas NGL Present Worth
Category (Mbbl) (MMcf) (RMbbl) Total at 10%
Proved Developed Producing 3,86¢ 26,80¢ 61€ $ 447,34 $ 220,17"

The oil reserves include crude oil and condengaileand natural gas liquid (NGL) reserves are eggeé in barrels which are equivalent t
United States gallons. Gas reserves are exprassidusands of standard cubic feet (Mcf) at tharashtemperature and pressure bases.




Estimates of reserves for this report were preparsidg standard geological and engineering metlymfeerally accepted by the petrole
industry.

The estimated reserves and future cash flow shawthis report are for proved developed producirggmees. This report does not include
value that could be attributed to interests in wetlgped acreage.

The reserves in this report have been estimated) wterministic methods. The method or combinatibmethods utilized in the evaluatior
each reservoir included consideration of the stdgkevelopment of the reservoir, quality and cortgrless of basic data, and production history. Rery
from various reservoirs and leases was estimatent abnsideration of the type of energy inherentha reservoirs, the structural positions of
properties, and reservoir and well performancesdme instances, comparisons were made to simitgyepties for which more complete data v
available. We have used all methods and procedba¢sve considered necessary under the circums&dagarepare this report. We have excluded
our consideration all matters as to which the adlinig interpretation may be legal or accountinthea than engineering or geoscience.

The estimated reserves and future cash flow amanrttss report are related to hydrocarbon priddistorical prices through December 2
were used in the preparation of this report asirediby SEC guidelines; however, actual future ggimay vary significantly from the SEC prices
addition, future changes in environmental and a@ative regulations may significantly affect thability of DMLP to produce oil and gas at
projected levels. Therefore, volumes of reservéisadly recovered and amounts of cash flow actuabeived may differ significantly from the estimd
quantities presented in this report.

Benchmark prices used in this report are basedernwelvemonth, unweighted arithmetic average of the fimy df the month price for tl
period January through December 2014. Gas prieeeeéerenced to a Henry Hub price of $4.35 per MiyBs published in the Platts Gas Daily, ant
adjusted for energy content, transportation feed, ragional price differentials. Oil and NGL pricae referenced to a West Texas Intermediate (
crude oil price of $94.99 per barrel at Cushingabkima and are adjusted for gravity, crude qualiansportation fees, and regional price differds:
These benchmark prices are held constant in accoedaith SEC guidelines. The weighted average pradeer adjustments over the life of the prope
are $88.74 per barrel for oil, $3.95 per Mcf fosgand $43.03 per barrel for NGL.

The interests evaluated in this report consistndf coyalty interests that are not burdened by afyeg and capital costs.

LPC has made no investigation of possible gas veland value imbalances that may have resulted thenoverdelivery or underdelivery to
DMLP interest. Our projections are based on the PNtiterest receiving its net revenue interest sbhestimated future gross oil and gas production.

Technical information necessary for the preparatibtne reserve estimates herein was furnishedMi®or was obtained from state regulal
agencies and commercially available data sourcessp¥cial tests were obtained to assist in theapagipn of this report. For the purpose of thisorg
the individual well test and production data asregnl by the above sources were accepted as raprddegether with all other factual data preseiiy
DMLP including the extent and character of theriesé evaluated.




An onsite inspection of the properties has not beeropedd nor has the mechanical operation or cond@fdhe wells and their related facilit
been examined by LPC.

The evaluation of potential environmental liabilitpm the operation and abandonment of the praggeit beyond the scope of this repor
addition, no evaluation was made to determine durek of operator compliance with current enviromiaerules, regulations, and reporting requirem
Therefore, no estimate of the potential econonalaility, if any, from environmental concerns islumed in the projections presented herein.

There are inherent uncertainties in the estimadiwh projection of future reserves and revenues.réserves included in this report are estinr
only and should not be construed as exact quastifieey may or may not be recovered; if recovettesl revenues therefrom and the costs related d
could be more or less than the estimated amouheseTestimates should be accepted with the unddistathat future development, production hist
changes in regulations, product prices, and opgyakpenses would probably cause us to make ragisiosubsequent evaluations. A portion of t
reserves are for producing wells that lack suffitigroduction history to utilize performancelated reserve estimates. Therefore, these resareebase
on estimates of reservoir volumes and recovergieficies along with analogies to similar productibhese reserve estimates are subject to a ¢
degree of uncertainty than those based on sulatantiduction and pressure data. It may be negessaevise these estimates up or down in the éudt
additional performance data become available. Asliaspects of oil and gas evaluation, there apedainties inherent in the interpretation of eegring
and geological data; therefore, our conclusionsasmt informed professional judgments only, nateshents of fact.

The results of our thirgarty study were prepared in accordance with teelaure requirements set forth in the SEC reguiatand intended f
public disclosure as an exhibit in filings madehattie SEC by DMLP.

DMLP makes periodic filings on Form Xwith the SEC under the 1934 Exchange Act. Furntttee, DMLP has certain registration statem
filed with the SEC under the 1933 Securities Ad¢b iwhich any subsequently filed Form KOis incorporated by reference. We have conseruaeitie
incorporation by reference in the registrationestagnts on Form S-3 and Forn8®f DMLP of the references to our name as wetbathe references
our third-party report for DMLP which appears iretbecember 31, 2014 annual report on Form 10-KoaridK/A of DMLP. Our written consent fi
such use is included as a separate exhibit tdlihgsf made with the SEC by DMLP.

We have provided DMLP with a digital version of thiéginal signed copy of this report letter. In #aeent there are any differences betwee
digital version included in filings made by DMLPdithe original signed report letter, the originghed report letter shall control and supersedeliti¢al
version.




The technical persons responsible for preparing rdeserve estimates presented herein meet the eewgrits regarding qualificatio
independence, objectivity, and confidentiality &eth in the “Standards Pertaining to the Estinmimd Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information
promulgated by the Society of Petroleum EnginéEns. technical person primarily responsible for geeing the preparation of reserve estimates his
Joe A. Young. Mr. Young is a Professional Engirlensed in the State of Texas who has 33 yeaesigiheering experience in the oil and gas indt
Mr. Young earned his Bachelor of Science degrePdtroleum Engineering from Texas A&M University anas prepared reserves estimates fc
employers and his own companies throughout hisecakée has prepared and overseen preparation oftsefor public filings for LPC for the past
years. LPC is an independent firm of petroleum megis, geologists, and geophysicists; and aremploged on a contingent basis. Data pertinentis
report are maintained on file in our office.

Very truly yours,
LaRoche Petroleum Consultants, Ltd.
State of Texas Registration Number F-1360

Al lakovakis

Manager of Unconventional
Resources Evaluations
Senior Staff Engineer

Joe A. Young
Licensed Professional Engineer
State of Texas No. 62866



